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Chairman's Statement

Dear Shareholders, -

India iz the sixth largest consumer of electricity in the world and accounts for 3.4 per cent of the global energy
consumption. The Growth in generation has direct bearing on the GDP Growth as evidenced by the below chart.

GDP Growth Rate - Growth in Generation
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The year 2012-13 has been challanging year for the power sector s a whole. Persisling fuel scarcity, inter-ministerial
coordination challenges and non-fulfillment of contractually committed supply amangements are the core issues that
continued unaddressed for the sector. While, there are many assurances of redressal of these vanous challenges and more
specifically shortages of fuel, the reality & that adequate fuel i not avaitable to fire many projects and resultant Tharmal Plant
Load Facior (PLF's) coming down and many stranded assols ook imminent.
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Further the recant gas price increases would make large scale gas based utility capacity augmentation impossible given the
impact on the varable cost of power generated from gas plants and their compelitivenass vis-a-vis other stations undar the
merit order dispatch requirements.

Howraver, it iz not gloom all rownd. During the last few months, 12 states that accouwnt for T8% of the total energy consum plion
have made steps 10 increass the distribution tarff by various measures, This year also witnessed the biggest ever financial
restructuring package proposal from the government and Banks for the distribution utilties. All of the above strengthen the
powar generators through a better off take crodit and are extremely posithae steps to address the sectoral Issuss,

S.No. States % Electricity Consumption Date of Tariff Hike
1 Mzharashtra 13.10% NA

2 Andhra Pradesh 9.10% Apr-13
3 Tamil Nadu B.40% Jun-13
4 Littar Pradesh B.40% Jun-13
5 Guijarat 10.20% Apr-13
B Kamataka 6.30% May-13
7 Rajasthan 5.90% Jun-13
B Punjaky 5.10% Apr-13
g Madhya Pradesh 5.10% Apr-13
10 Haryana 4.20% Apr-13
1" Goa 0.30% Apr-13
12 Chhattisgarh 2.20% Jul-13

The power sector i3 actually moving from production-orented power business towards market-driven power business and
gradualy with PPA bids for long tarm supply that anable sals amangemeants with inputs costs thus long tesm prospects
Iociking axtramaly attractive for appropriately built capacities.

| am pleased to present you the 13th Annual Report of your Company. The year 2012-13 has been a good year for the
Compary both in terms of revenue and also capacity addition. With the group power plants genaration crossing 5 billion units
and anticipated generation of B billion units during the current yaar, with significant further increases thereafter in the next two
years to achieve gross annual generation of 30 billon units during 2015 reflects the growth profile of the Company mowving
ahaad.

Thermal Energy

The Company is presently operating 881 MW of genaration capacity further augmented by successful synchronisation of first
GO0 MW unit of the KSK Mahanadi Power plant (Ex600 MW) with the National Grid on 18 May 2013, With capital investment
commitment over USS 3.6 billion, KSK Mahanadi power plant once fully operationalised will help address the power
requirements of multiple states across India, namely Gujarat, Chhattisgarh, Goa, Andhra Pradesh and others with power
peneration based on bong term coal supply amangemants with Gujarat Mineral Development Corporation (GMDC) and Goa
Industrial Development Corporation from the committed Morga-ll and Gare Pedma-lll coal blocks respectively, basides
anjoying the benefit of tapering linkage amangaments with the Coal India. Associated water intake infrastructure, fuel support
8% will a5 raibway Infrastructure are be taken up through group associates and thir progross is in lingwith the reqguirements of
rmain plant,
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Chairman's Statement

| am also pleasad to update you that the construction activity
with respect to the remaining wnits of this large, single
location, green-field project hes seen reasonable good
progress during recent months and the commissicning
sgchedules are being planned to synchronize with the
planned fusl supplies and stabilization,

Dwring the year, the 540 MW Wardha Power has succeasfully
completed a debi refinancing by availing External
commercial Bomowing (FECB') under the pemission of
Reserve Bank of india upto USD 250 million, replacing a high
cost rupes debt with USD loan facilities from a consorium of
two banks, The operalions of the plant are supported
prirarily by coal received from thres mines covwered under
the cost plus coal arangement with Wastern Coalfields
Limited (WCL) and marginal coal supplies sourced from
opanmarket / imported coal,

The 77 MW Sai Regency power plant has achisved good PLF
and also good revenues. Furthar, V5 Lignite, tha lignite
based power plant in Rajasthan has also recorded good PLF
levals. However, the B6 MW coal based Arasmeta power
plant continues to record low performance both in terms of
PLF and aksa in terms of revenues because of low off take by
the captive power consumer, Mfs. Lafarge India and the
company s constrained to initiale alternate sale
arrangamant.

Renewable Energy

Your Company marked its foray into green energy market by
satting up of 10 MW solar power ganeration plant in the state
of Ragasthan under the Jawaharial Nehru Nalional Solar
Mission, inked with a power purchase agresmaent for 25
wears with the prescribed govemnment agency. Your
Company is also currently pursuing setting up additional 50
MW solar power generation plant in the state of Tami Nadu.

Your Company s also looking al consolidating its wind
energy generation portfolio in addition to looking for
Sustainability Initiatives

Sustainability initiatives are an essential ingredient of KEK's
basiness policy and your group embraces this responsibility
that comes along with the ocppaortunity of operating across
various locations in multiple states |n India. Towards this
direction, our commitment to community moves beyond the

(421 Em;urg-,- Vanluraes Lemidled
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requireamant of social licensa to operate and to a far nobla
thema of “Banging Dignity to Life...."

The year under review marks a significant landmark in the
Group's initiative on lertiary healthcare with commencameant
of the large cardiac Hospital facility at Raipur, with services
offered free of any charge to all stakeholders, and having
completed cver last few monthe more than 1000 cardiac
consultations and over 70 state of art cardiac surgeries. This
collaborative initiative intends to achieve a fine blend of the
spirit of volunteersm and the corporate necessity to
establish sustainable commundses.

Further, we endesvor deweloping & robusi sustainable
development framework including primary health care
facilities and have in place initiathves that seek to pogithraly
tauch the lives of thausands of people every day,

Business strategy and outlook

The capital intensity and associated debl requirement kvals
of power ganaration businesses and the currant challanging
Indian policy environment coupled with high cumency
vodatility is anticipated to impact short term performance
indicators. However, overall progress is clearly being made
at tha operational level, with tha Group building on its
capabilities to benefit from the growth of scale which should
ressult in longer term financial parformance.

With strong execution capabiiity, an efficient business
structure, the quality of the asset base in place and secured
fued supplies to the power plants, the Group B well
positioned to address the Indian power genesation
opportunity. The Group remains well equippad to deliver
owver the longer term, & strong operational periormance and
will continue to work iowards enhancing shaseholder
returms.

Bafora | sign off, | wish to placa on record miy heartfell thanks
to all sharsholders, banksfinanclal institutions, wvarious

government & non-government organizations and
employeas for thedr trust and continuous support. | also wish
to thank my collsagues on the Board for their valuable
guidance and support to the Company,

T.L. Sankar
Chengrrman



Highlights of the year
o Consolidated revenue from sale of energy stood at T 21,911 Million, registering a

growth of 15%

© 5,546 million units were generated during the year against 4,862 million units in the
previous year

© During the year, EBIDTA is registered at ¥ 8,191 Million against T 8,685 Million in the
previous year

o KSK Mahanadi of 3,600 MW under active construction with first unit of 600 MW

synchronised and second unit under progress

o Commissioning of common infrastructure, additional infrastructure works for KSK

Mahanadi under progress

o 10 MW solar power generation project commissioned and advance action on

additional solar and wind power generation projects

© Hydro & Thermal opportunities - potential collaboration /divestment opportunities




Arasmeta Captive Power, Chhattisgarh

KSk Energy Venlures Lemidlsg

5ai Regency Powaer, Tamilnadu
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Daar Shareholders,

¥our Directors have the pleasure in presenting the Thineanth
Annual Report together with the avdied statements of
accounts for the year ended 31 March 2013,

STANDALONE FINANCIAL RESULTS

The standalone performance of the Company for the
financial year ended 31 March 2013 s summarized balow:

fr iy
Particulars 2213 201112
InCome 492.09 687 .56
Expenditure (322.73)  (266.06)
Depreciation (16.64) {32.57)
Exceptional Rems = (201.93)
Profit before Tax 152.72 a7.00
Tax expense (18.91) {81.63)
Profit after Tax 13281 537
Eamings Per Share ()
= basic and diluted on {0-24)

During the year under review, the turnover of the Company is
¥ 482 milllon as against T 688 million in the previous year. The
Profit before tax amounted 1o 1563 milion as against
T 87 milllion for the previous year. The Profit after Tax 2T 133
rmilllion a5 against T 5milllon in the previous year,

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS

Cwring tha year 2012-13, tha Group has achieved an overall
consolidated tumowver of T 23,077 million.

¥ rellior)
Particulars 201213 2011-12
Incoma 2307716 2059224
DOperating expenses {excluding
Interast and depreciation) (13,8B6.25) [12,820.64)
Exceptional lems - 92352
Eamings before interest, tax
and depreciation [EBITDA) 9,190.81  B8,695.12
Finance Cosl (B.017.67) (5388.72)
Daprociation (2, 264.68) (2,163.30)
Profit before Tax 90856  1,143.10
Tax income 764096 35997
Profit after Tax 167352  1.508.07
Eamings Par Share (T)

basic and diluted 3.79 i.28

KSK Enargy Ventures Limited

The consolidated income of the group has increased to
T 23,077 million from T 20,552 million registering a growth of
12%. The EBITDA amounted to T 9,19 millon as against
T 8,685 million for the previous year registering a growth of
around 6%, Profit before tax has decreased fo ¥ 908 milllon
fromT 1,143 million,

In order to meet the capital requirements for varous ongoing
projects, which will contribute to the sharsholders’ wealth in
the long term, the Directors have not recommended any
Dividend to the equity shareholders for the financial year
2012-13.

As per the teems of issue and as approved by the
sharehodders, the Company had paid dividend on 8%
Cumulative Redeamable Preference Shares of T 10/- sach
issued to LET Infrastructure Finance Company Limited,

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

KSK Energy Ventures Limied (KSKE) i5 a power project
devaelopment company with experience In developing and
operating multiple power plants across India including
convantional and non-conventional energy sources, KSK
operates in the power generation business and is weall
pasitionad with long-term fuel access 1o s power plants.

KSK prosently has operational power plants capable of
generating 831 MW of power and actively involved In
construction of 3600 MW of KSK Mahanad| Power project.

One wnit of 600 MW of KSK Mahanadi Power Project was

synchronized with National Grid during May 2013 and
construction activity with respect to the mmaining 5 units of

this targe, single location, green fiald project is progressing
wall.

PRINCIPAL POWER ASSETS
K5K's cumant principal power projects are as follows:-

Oparational power plants

o Arssmets, 8 86 MW coal based power plant In
Chhattisgarh;

o 3al Regency, a 58 MW natural gas based power plant
and 18,9 MW wind power project in Tamilnadu;



& Sitapuram, a 43 MW coal basad power plant in Andhra
Pradash;

© VS Lignite, a 135 MW lignite based power project in
Rajasthan;

@ ‘Wardha, a 540 MW coal based power project In
Maharashtra; and

@ Sai Maithil, a 10 MW Solar Power projact in Rajasthan;
Power project under active construction stage

0 KSKMahanadi, g 3,600 MW coal based power project in
Chhattisgarh

REVIEW OF BUSINESS

Furthar, tha operational and financial parformancs for the
financial vear 2012-13 of sach of the varous power plants
has been outlined in the section titled “Management

Discussion and Analysis Repori™.
CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

The Company's Report on Corporate Governance s
attached and forms par of this Report. Certificate from the
Statutory Auditors of the Company M/s. Umamaheshwara
Rao & Co,, Charlered Accountants confirming the
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Govemancs &5
stipulated under Clause 40 of the Listing Agreement is
attached to this report.

The Company has taken adequate steps for sinct
compliancs with the Corporate Govemancsd guidelings, &s
amended from time to time.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND AMNALYSIS
REPORT

A saparate Management Discussion and Analysis Report
alsa attached and forms part of this report.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the
meaning of Saction 58A of the Companies Act, 1858 and the
rubes made there under during the financlal year under
e ienay.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1858, and the Company's Articles of Association, Mr, Girgh
N Kulkarni and Mr. Anll Kumar Kutty, Directors retine by
rotation at the forthcoming Annual Genaral Meeting and

being eligibla, offers themaalves for re-appointment.
SUBSIDIARIES

Az at the end of the yaar, the Company had the following
subsidiaries:

1. KSK Elactricity Financing India Private Limited
KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited
Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited
Sai Regency Power Gorporation Private Limited
VS Lignite Power Private Limited

Wardha Power Comparry Limited

Fleld Mining and Ispats Limited

Sal Maithill Power Company Private Limited

o @ N @ oA W N

KSK Wardha Infrastructure Private Limited

10. KSK Wind Energy Private Limited

11. KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited
12. KSK Narmada Power Compary Private Limited
13. KSK Dilbbén Hydro Powar Private Limited

14. Kameng Dam Hydro Power Limited

15.J B Power Gon Privade Limited

16. KSK Upper Subansiri Hydro Energy Limited

17. KSK Dinchang Power Company Private Limited
18, KSK Jamar Hydro Power Private Limited

19, Tila Karnall Hydro Electric Company Private Limited
20. Bheri Hydro Power Company Private Limited
21. Sai Power PTE. LTD.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Vide General Circular No.: 2/20 dated Fabruary 8, 2011, the
Mirsstiry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India has
granted a general axemption to companies from attaching
the Balance sheet, Statemant of Profit & Loss and other
documents referred to in Section 212(1) of the Act in respect
of its subsidiary companies, subject to hulfilment of the
conditions mentioned thareén. Accoedingly, the said
documents are not being attached with the Balance Sheet of
the Compary. A gist of the financial performance of the
subsidiary companies is contained in tha raport. The Annual
Accountz of the subsidiary companles are open for
Inspection by any Member during the business hours at the
Registerad Office of the Company. The members, if desires
may write to Company Secretary at the registered office of
the Company for citaining a copy of the financials of the
subsicliarias,

In terms of Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges and as prescribed by Accounting Standard 21
rietiliesd by the Government of India under Section 211(3C) of
tha Companies Act, 1956, the Audited Consolidated
Financial Staterments duly audited by statutory auditors are
annexad and forms part of this report.

AUDITORS

Mfs. Umamaheswara Rao & Co, Chartered Accountanis,
Hyderabad, Auditors of the Company will retire at the
fortheoming Annual General Meeting of the Campany and
being elgible, offer themseives for re-appointment. As
regards the accounts and notes thereod, the same are self
explanatory and do not require further explanation,

FEFEFFFEERFEREEENA

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANMNGE
EARNINGS AND QUTGO

a) Conservation of Energy : Mot applicable
b} Technology Absorption : Not Applicable
€} Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgo:
£ mmara
2012-13 2011-12
Foreign Exchange Eamnings - =
Fﬂl‘ﬂgﬂ Eﬂ:w Outge - 0.619

PERSOMNEL & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Relations between amployees and the management
continued to be cordial during the year, K5K |s committed in
ita quest to improve and mainiain employes morale and
satistaction at all levels,

Particulars of Employees: The particulars of employvess a5
required to be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of
Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1955 read with
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as
amended, forms part of this Report. However, as per the
provisions of Section 218{1¥bi(v) of the Companies Act,
1856, the report and the accounts are being sent to all the
shareholders excluding the aforesaid information. Any
shareholder desirous of obtaining such particulars may write
to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the
Company.




I ——  F F F F R FEFFFE R E A

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terma of Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1856,
your Directors hereby confirm that:

2 In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed;

© appropriate accounting policies have been applied
congiglently. Judgement and estimates which are
reazonable and prudent have been made 50 a5 o ghie
tru and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
a5 at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the

Company for the padod;

@ proper and sufficient care has been taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1856 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 28 May 2013

)
Y

| T
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© the annual accounts have been prepared on a going
conceam hasks.

Your Directors would like to express their grateful
appreciation for the assistance and co-operation recehed
from the Financial Institulions, Banks, Government
Authorities, Customers, Vendors and Members during the
year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on
record their deep sense of appreciation for the excellent
services of the executhves, stalf and the workers of the
Company. We lock forward to thesr continued support in the
furturs,

On behalf of the Board

T.L. Sankar
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Management Discussion and Analysis Report

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS
1.1 Indian Economy Dutlook

The growth rate of india's GDP s around § percent in 2012-13 which is lowest since 2003-04. The slowar growth is on
account of lower growth In agricultune, Industry and the services sector which is attributable 1o both domestic factors as well
as the uncertain global economic emvironment.

Among domestic factors, the tightening of monetary policy during most of 2011-12 In order to control Inflation resulted in the
slowing down of Investrmient and growth, particulary in the industral sector,

1.2 Generation

The Indian power sector has an installed generation capacity of 223.34 GW as of March 2013 comprising of Thermal, Hydro,
Renewable Energy Sources and Muclear, Caplive power planis generate an additional 34,44 GW.  India generated 812 BU
(911.64 ML Le. 812 TWh) of electricity during fiscal year 201 2-13 as detailed balow:

Sourca GW % Bu 9% PLF
Thermal 151.53 68% 760.36 83% 57%
Coal 13022 ERB% B81.34 TE% B1%
Gas 20.11 4% 64,81 7% a7%
Ol 1.2 1% .21 0% 40%
Hydro 39.49 18%
Renewable 2754 12% 118.414 13% 34%
Nuclear 478 2% 3287 4% 78%
TOTAL 223.34 811.64

Efficient infrastructure & a pre-requisite for sustainable and inclusive economic growth and | holds the key lo global
compatitivenass of the Indian economy. The direct cormelation betwesn eleciricity and economic growth s widely
scknowledged. India nesds power to grow and for that reascn the sector presents a massive opporfunity.

Annual Report 2012 - 13 K]




Management Discussion and Analysis Report

1.3 Capacity Addition in 2012-13

The total capacity added in FY 201 2-1.3 was 20622 MW. Contrary to the earier scenano capacity addition axceeded tha target
sat for the year. This was mainly due to large number of Coal based power plants getting commissioned during the year. As
usual the Hydro and Muclear plants lagged behind.

25000 -
, 20121.8 20622.8
20000 -|
I 17956.3
| 151343
15000 -
Target
10000 - Achieved
2000
Bl 501 0
o - ;
Thermal Hydro Muclear Total
1.4 Energy Supply Scenario

The State/UT-wise annual power supply position in asch State’ UT i shown in the Chart Delow, It may b seen that 19
States/UTs would have enargy defici and 22 StatesUTs would have paak deficit of varying degress. It may akso be sean that
15 States/ UTs woikd have net surplus energy and 12 StatesITs would have paak surplus on annual basis.

- 4 creray
17 ML

Oapm_  apm_ spu apu_| s s apm. g

Above 10%to 5% to OtoS% -5%to 10%to -20%to Above -
20% 20%  10% 0% 5% -10% 20%

Surplus/Deficit

Mo of States
= B3 L0 B O O =~ o8
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1.5 Reglon-wise Powar Supply Position

All the Regions in the Cowntry namely Marthemn, Western, Southermn, Eastern and Morth-Eastern Regions continued to
experience energy as well as peak power shortage of varying magnitude on an overall basis with any marginal, temporary
surpluses made available through bilateral contracts, Power Exchanges or traders. The energy shortage vaned from 3.3% in
the Western Reglon 1o 15.5% In the Southern Region. Region-wise picture in regard 1o actual power supply position in the
country during the yoar 201 2-13 In ehergy and peak berms s ghven below:;

. Reguiremant  Availablity Surplus/Deficit Demand Mt Surplua/Daficit
_ (ML) MLy MLy % MW MW MW %
Morthem | 300,774 273,240 -27.534 92 45860 41,790 4,070 8.9
Westam ZHEATS 286,683 = 8, Te2 =33 40,075 35,486 ] «1.5
Southerm 281,842 238,058 -43.784 155 38,767 31,586 7481 -185
Eastem 107 457 102 510 =i Q4T 46 16,655 15,415 -1.240 =74
North-Eastem 11,568 10,718 -848 73 1,908 1,864 -134 6.7

1.6 Power Supply Scenario Moving Forwand

Detalled assesament of annual deficlt based on overall monthly masimum demandfenengy requirement and mdmum
peak/energy availablity at national level - indicates that the country Is expected to experience energy shortage of 6,7% and
paak shortage of 2.3% despite very high shortages likely to be experienced by Southem Region.

State/f EMERGY PEAK
Region Requirement  Availability Surplus/Daficit Demand  Met Surplus/Deficit
(M) MU (ML) % MW MW MW %
Morthem | 319885 301418 AB467 58 | 47500 46678 621 1.3
Westem HBETED 2EX306 -3358 -1.2 43458 45380 2833 6.8
Southem 3096840 250583 -58257  -18.1 44670 33001 11668 -26.1
Eastemn 119632 131880 12248 10.2 18257 18700 1443 7.9
Morth-Eastermn 12424 11024 -1400 113 2251 2025 -226 -10
All India 1048533 978301 70232 -B7 144225 140984 3261 23
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Management Discussion and Analysis Report

1.7 Transmisshon and Distribution

During the year 2011 2-13, & nos. of 765 kV ines and 41 noa. of 400 KV lines in central sector, 25 no. of 400 kV ne In state sector
and 15 nos, of 400V lines In private sector have been commissioned. With the commissioning of the above 765 kV and 400 kW
transmission lines in different sectors, the inter-state and Intra-state capability of power transfer of the country has
considerably enhanced. Efforts ane also being made for enhanced capacity addition in the X1l Five Year Plan.

An Inter-regional transmilssion capacity of 37,800 MW has been planned for the 12th Plan, Transmisskon line additions of
about 1,00,000 ckt. Kms, HVDC terminal capacity of 13,000 MW and AC transformation capacity of 2, 70,000 MVA has been
planned for the 12th Plan. The distribution sector plays a crucial role in the overall functioning of the Power Sactor. The
Government is emphasizing on an efficient and well performing distribution sactor and is focusing on the improvement of
financial health of utilities towards providing reliable and quality power supply and universal access (o power.

1.8 Avallability of Coal

India is ona of the fastest growing developing economies of the world, in developing countries energy sector is of prime
importance. Coal dominates the energy mix in India and ks expected 1o be crucial to the future energy requirementsin india.

Currently, tha govearnmant enjoys a monopoly in producing coal with approximately 80% of the production coming from
govemment-controlled mines. On the domestic production front, Coal India Lid is the largest contributor, accounting for
about 81 % of country's coal production; further about 8 % comes from Singareni Collieries Company Lid §ointly owned by
the central governmaent and the state govenment of Andhra Pradesh) and the remaining comes from privately operated
colbanias and tha captive coal mines.

M“*/u—l——_—:
et ot ——CIL

-a-SCCL

-+ Captive

Million Ton
- 288888

N o B g

2006-07 2007-08 2008-089 2002-10 2010-11 2011-12

*Others includes OVC, 1500, JKML, JSMDCL, WBPDCL, SAIL, DVC-EMTA, APMOTCL, TISCO, Meghalaya.
1.8 Pricesin Short Term Markets

There has been a significant decline in the price realization on short term power, primarily on account of the procurement
behavior of the Distribution licensees, who during the last four years has resored to load shedding rather than high cost
purchasos,
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2. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

As the Indian power secior is embarking on Increasing the generation and transmission capacities, key challenges lie ahead
and are required to be dealt with. Power sector is poised at a crucial juncture where it is expected fo meet the growing
challenges of the future as well a5 beang faced with some fundamental constraints in its path of avolution. YWith ambitious
capacity addition plans, fuel ermerges as the mast significant constraint, which project developers have to grapple with and
tha lenders ana hasitant to take the risk. Poor financial condition of State utilities dua to high ATAC lossas and inadequate tarf
also are major constraints in the sector. Other major constraints being faced by the power sector pertain to delays in
anvironmant clearances and other key inputs such as land and water. Shortage of talent and trained manpower in the
construction sector is.a kong term problem and is likely to continue to push up project costs and risks. Even though concerted
atfiorts are being made o tackla these issues, it is felt that actions to be taken by various othar Ministries and Departments,
intervention at tha highest level is required to comprehensively work out plausible solutions.

The Governmaent of India during the past decade has initiated several reforms to encourage public as well as private
investmeants in the power sector to increase generation capacity and reduce the gap between peak demand and supply
position thareby aliminating power deficit

Towards this, the government has enacted Electricity Act in 2003 and followed up on the reform agenda with many other
policy measures to make power generation attractive for investors, viz., allowing 100% Forsign Direct Investment (FOI) in
generation, iransmission and distribulion segrments, exdending tax holiday and announcemant of Liltra Mega Power Projects
(UMPP) scheme which encourages private developers to put up lange power projects.

The government has continued its efforts to bridge the gap between dernand and supply of electricity for sustained econamic
growth by encouraging claan enengy from renewable sources, apart from baing an anvircnmaentally friendly source of power,
canalso confributa to India's power needs.

The potential for generating enengy from renewable sources in India is enormous. This potential i curmently estimated at
48,500 MW far wind enargy and 25,000 MW for solar, Power projects employing clean and environmant-friandly technology
have also bean oferad additional incentives.

While ambitious capacity addition target of around B8 GW for the 12th plan (201 2-17) as set by the Government, the efforts in
rmaking available kow cost domastic coal, sulliciont gas supplios ane Bmited. Public and private secior entities have embarked
upon imported coal as a means 1o bridge the daficit. This has led 1o soma entities 1o take upon the task of purchasing,
developing and operating coal mines in intermational geographies. While this is expected to secure coal supplies 1 has again
thrown upon further challenges.

Coal s the malnstay of the powser production in india and s expected 1o remain 8o In the future. Additional power generation is
likialy to requine incramental amount of coal trensportation by Indlan Ralbways within the country and increasing unloading at
ports In Indka for Imported coal. In both cases India currently faces capacity shorlage. A project developer has to account for
and manage s logistics chain in a manner that minimizes disruption to s fusl supply. In many cases this s likely o involve
sill-cevelopment of relevant supply infrastructure which poses additional project sxeculion complexity Tor the developer.
Apart from fusl availability vanous constraints cutlined below pose challenges to the developmant of the power Sector
incheding delay in government decision making and award of works, geological surprdses, natural calamities, significant
exchange rate volatility, delay in environment and forest clearances, funds tie up constrainta’delay in financial closure as well
as adhoo / slowead down disbursaments, R & R Esues, law and order problems.
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The financial health of distribution companies (Discoms), lower tarifts hikes approved by regulatory commissions, acute fuel

shortages, slowdown In genaration capacity additions by the private developers, attempts to re-structure existing power
purchase agresmeants to accommodate high cost fuel pass through are to be addressed,

The power developers require low cost and innovative structures for operations and they should have tha ability 1o adopt
changing situations Eke government policies, socio-economic conditions to develop strong and sustainable power
generation assets.

4. QUTLOOK

The capital intensity and associated debt requirement levels of power generation businesses and the curment challenging
Indian policy environment coupled with high currency volatility B anficipated fo impact short term parformance indicators.
However, overall progress is clearly being made af the operational level, with the Group building on its capabilities to benefit
fromm the growth of scale which should rsult in longer tarmm financial porformancs,

With strong execution capability, an efficient business structure,the quality of the asset base in place and secured fuel
supplies to the power plants, the Group B well positioned to address the Indian power gendration opportunity. The Group
ramains wall equipped to deliver over the longer tarm, a strong operational performance and will continue to work fowands
anhancing sharehclder returms.

4. RISKS AND CONCERMNS

Your Company like many other power compankes |s subject to a varlaty of risks and uncertainties, some of which are as
dataled balow:

o Dalay in obtaining emironmental and other approvals for the projects,

@ Foreign Currency depreciation and resultant impact on capital goods and rew materials with resulting increase in overall
COStE,

Coal linkages not vielding supplies compared to the estimates as the present coal supply is inadequate to meet the
capacity addition thereby resulting in dependence on high cost importad coal,

Difficulty in accessing capital for the projects and the increased cost of capital,

Ad-hoc decislons by government / govermnment corporations resulting in uncertainties,

Lack of creatlon of infrastructure to transport coal and non avallabidlity of water.

Lack of skiled manpower partly because of demographic pressures and partly because of compaetition from other
BECtOME.

Poditical uncertainty, slowed decision making process and bureaucracy.

Poor financial health of distribution companies,

5. RISK MANAGEMENT

Implementation and review of the risk management initiatives are pericdically reported to the Board of Direclors of the
Compary, which helps in identification of new rigk areas, their impact on the business of the Company and to initiate risk
rmiltigation strategios as may be nocessany wol In advancs to reduce the impact of the sk In our business procoss,

Most importantly, the continual shortfall of cosl production by coal Indis and associated fuel shortages increase the risk of non
availability of fual and associated risk of potential stranded assets,

However, your Company iz continuovssly working on appropriate fuel supply as well as power supply obligations that would

o o
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anable infegration and necessary stability. Further, in 5o far as the larger power plant is concemad, the fusl Supplies and
reguitant power supplies are expected to minimize the rigk of higher generation cost.

6. INTERMAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Internal Control Systems ara in placa for the Company since its inception and are evaluated periodically to mest tha changing
business conditions. The Company has engaged the services of a Chartered Accountant firm to conduct the Intemal avdit
based on the audit plan which includes review and evaluation of the existing processes and controls, Further, an audit of the
compliances is also undertaken. The internal controls for the group is supperted by an Internal Audit Departmant and periodic
revy e by the Managament.

Tho Audit Commithes meots perodically with the management and intemal auditors and reviews the Intemal Audit Report
aleng with the managament response theneto,

Theintemal control systems ang impiemanted

1. Tosafeguard the Company's assets from loss or damage.
2. Tokeap constant check on cost structura.

3. Toprovide adequate financial and accounting controls.

7. FINANCIAL PERFORMAMNCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY

7.1 Opamtional update

During the year under review the aggregate installed capacity stands at 881 MW. The operational performanca for the financial
yaar 2012-13 of each of the oparational power plants i provided as under:

Particulars Wardha VS Lignite Sal Regency Sal Regency Arasmeta Sitapuram Sal Maithil
Powar Powar (Gas) [Wind) Captive Powar Power
(S40MW)  [135MW) (58 MW) (19 MW) (B8 MW) (43 MW) [10MW)

Ganaration (ML 3403 Bas 428 41 445 aar 2

Plant Load Factor (%) T2 75 84 25 59 88 23

K5K Mahanadi Power Company Limited

The 3,600 MW (& X 600 MW) Thermal Power Project at Naryara village, Janjgir - Chamipa district in the State of Chhattisgarh s
the single location, green field private power plant and largest power generation initiathe of KSK Group. This coal fired power
plant once fully operational will address the power requirerments of multiple states across India, namely Gujarat, Chhattisgarh,
Goa, Andhra Pradesh and others with power generation based on long term coal supply amangements with Gujarat Mineral
Development Corporation (GMDC) and Goa Industrial Development Corporation (GIDC) from their committed Marga-Il and
(GZare Palma-Iil coal blocks besides tapering linkage amangement with Coal India.

The Company has successfully synchronised its first 600 MW unit with the Mational Grid on 18th May 2013, Also, while
construction activity of this large, single location, green-field project has seen good progress during recent months, the
commssioning schadules arg being planned to synchronize with the planned fusl supplias,

Annual Report 2012 - 13 R




Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Wardha Power Company Limited

Wardha Power is a 4X135MW [(5400W) coal based power plant located at Warora Growth Centre, Chandrapur District in
Maharashira, This Coal bazed power plant with the operations is primarily supported by coal received from threa mines
covered under the cost plus coal arrangement with WCL and marginal coal supplies source from open market / imported coal.
The power generated is cumently supplied to large industrial customers and to major utilities in the state of Maharashira.

V& Lignita Power Private Limited

V5 Lignite is a 135 MW lignite based power plant located at Gurha village in Bikaner District of Rajasthan, The plant supplies
pownar b0 mujor industrial customens in Rajasthan and sunplus power 1o state utilities.

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited

This Company operales a captive nalural gas based combingd cycla power plant with & capacity of 58 MW located in

Kalugoorani vilage in Ramanathapuram District of Tamil Nadu and wind power genoralons with a capacity of 18.90 MW
located in Tinmnahsaedi District of Tamil Nadu. Tha power generated is supplied 1o the caplive power consumens |located in the

state of Tami Madu and surplus to tha state utilites.
Arasmota Captive Power Company Private Limited

Arasmeta is a coal based power plant located at Gopal Nagar Village of Janjgir-Champa District in Chhattisgarh. Amasmeta s
Initially set up as & 43 MW coal based power plant that commenced commerclal operations in the year 2006 with supplies to
the two cement units of Lafarge India Private Limited (LIPL). Subsequently, at the request of LIPL, an additional 43 MW
expansion unit has bean constructad and the sama was commissionad in August, 201 1. The power purchase agreameants
dated 10th Fearuary, 2005 and 1st Novemnbaer, 2007 govern the power supply arrangements from Arasmeta to LIPL

Sitapuram Power Limited

Shapuram is a 43 MW coal based power plant situated at Dondapadu village of Nalgonda District in Andhra Pradesh. The

powr gonerated is supplied to Ms. Zuart Comant Limited, a captive consumar having coment plants in Dondapadu and
Yarragunila in Andhra Pradesh. Surplus power is sold to state utiities.

Sal Mailthill Power Company Private Limited

Sal Maithill has set up a 10 MW Solar Powar Plant in the State of Rajasthan under Jawaharial Mehru Mational Solar Mission as
part of group’s grean anargy inftiatives. The plant is commissionad in the yaar 2013 and has bean supplying power undear

power purchase agreemeant for 25 years with the prescribed government agency.,

7.2 Financial parformance

The consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are prepared and presented in accordance with
the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAF) under the historical cost convention on the accreal basts. GAAP
comprises accounting standards notified by the Central Govemment of India under Section 211 [3C) of the Companies Act,

1956, Other pronouncements of the institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 and
guidelines issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India.
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Aevenues

Sales and other operating income

. ]
Particulars 201213 %% of total revents 20M1-12 % of total reveanus
Sales and operating income 22,070.20 96% 19,475.80 85%
Other iIncome 1,006.96 456 1,116.34 5%

Total 23,077.16 100% 20,6892.78 100%

The total sales and operating income have increased by 13% from ¥ 18,475.20 million for the year ended 31.03.2012 to
T 22, 07020 milllon for the year ended 31.03.2013. Theinter se distribution of the sales and operating incoma Is as follows:

F milary.
Particulars 2012-13 ¥ of total revenue 21112 % of total revenue
Income from sale of snergy 21.910.82 99,2859 19,065.90 97.90%
Project development fee 123.75 0.58% 393.08 2.00%
Corporate support services 2.19 0.01% 2,19 0.01%
Other operating income 33.84 0.15% 14.72 0.07%
Total 22,070.20 100% 18,475.90 100%

Income from sale of energy

Incomea from sale of anergy is primarily from the multiple subsidiades. Tha income from sale of energy reported 15% growth
ovar tha previous year. The increase in sale of energy mainly derivad from higher plant load factor in WPCL. In addition other
power plants e, Skapuram, Sal Regency and Arasmeta has also witnessed decent growth both in terma of realization perunit
and units sold, Management anticipates much higher growth in this segment In future on account of commercialization of 1st
unit of KSK Mahanadi in coming quarters.

Owverall Uinits generated, units sobd and average realization trend has been demonsirated inthe graph below,

Units generated Average realisation Sale of energy

FY13 5,546 Fr13 4,63 Fy13 | 21,911

Fyi2 4.57 FY12 | 18,066
FY11 4.089 Fr11 |
Fr10 J.88 FY1i0 |
FYD9 | 2,452
Units Million T per unit T Million
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Income from project development services

Decreass in Income from project development senices from T 383,00 millon during the year ended March 201210 T 123.76
million during the year ended March 2013 reflects the maturity of the assets portfolio towards construction and ocperating

assels.

Other Income

Decreased toT 1,006.96 million for the curment year as comparsd 1o 1,116.34 million for the prendous year as cutlined balow

: L
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Interest incoma 580.73 BAA.24
Dividend Income 1.28 13.61

Met gain on sale of investments 341 3.88
Miscallandous income 2154 210,51

Total 1,006.96 1,116.38

Decraase in other income i mainky dus o pravious year experiencing insurance and other claims. However, tha decreasa has
bean offsst to certaln ectent dua to iIncreasa In interest incomea on surplus funds parked in deposit and advances.

Expanditurs
Genaration and oparating axpanses
s
Particulars 2012-13 H21-12
Consumption of fusl 10,695.64 9,992.29
Othar manufacturing axpansas 1,314.50 1.,082.38
Total 12,010.14 11,074.67

The total generation and operating expanses indlcated an increase of 8% over the previows year from ¥ 11,074.67 milllon in
2011-1210 ¥ 12,010.14 million in 201 2-13, The increass is manly on account of incroass in units generated and INCraass in
average fusl cost from T 2.34 per unit to ¥ 2.43 per unit and also dua to full year operation of all fowr units of Wandha as against

part of the year during the presdous year,

Administration and amployss benefit axpanses
[y
Particulars 2012-13 2112
Employee benefit expenses 431.85 432,63
Administration expenses 1,444 .45 1.313.34
Total 1,876.11 1,745.97
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The administration and employee benafit expenses have registerad an increase of 7% ovar the previous year from T 1,745.97
millign in 2011-12 1o ¥ 1,876.11 millien in 2012-13. The increase is mainky on account of NCrBase in open Bccess and
transmisalon charges on accowunt of supplies to captive cusiomers,

Finance costs

The financa cost has Incressad from T 5,388.72 milllon in 2011-12 to T 6,017.67 milion In 2012-13 reflecting 12% Increase
wear on year, Increase in finance cost is mainly on account of increase in bormowing cost in WPCL due to full year cperation of
all four units &5 against part of the year during the previous year.

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Depreciation and amortization expenses has marginally increased from T 2,163.30 million in 2011-12 to ¥ 2,264.68 million in
2012-13 on aocount of full year deprecationon some of the assets commissionad during the previous year,

Taxes

Tha group made affective use of various tax benafits available in india and such benafits have resulted in lower affective tax
rate in some of our major operating subsidiares. The tax provided on consolidated basls amountad to T (T84.968) million
{including MAT credit of T 140 millon) for 2012-13 as against T (2350.97) milllon {including MAT credit of T 80 millien) for 2011-
12, Thaincroass in tax is mainky on account of carmy fonward of kasses in WPCL.

Earnings per share
Tha Eamings par shana for tha year 2012-13 at T 3.79 showed an improvemant of 169 over the previous yaar.
Segmental analysis

The group is curmantly ongaged in bvo segments, viz. project development and power generation, Ravenus from power
generation segment has increased from € 19,080.62 milllen in 2011-12 10 T 21,944,268 milion in 2012-13. Net revenua from
project development segment has decressed from T 30528 million In 2011-12 to T 125.94 milon in 2012-13. Power
generation segment contributes 99% (2012: 98%) revenue of iotal group revenus. Rovenus and profil from project
development segmant is expected to ba lasser in the coming years also and incoma from sale of anengy would be in the
mainstay and dominant mix of revenue and profitability henceforth.

Financial position and cash flows

The overall funds employed by the Group at T 174,685 million as at 31 March 2013 increased by T 20,363 million as compared
to the year-end poailion as on 31 March 2012, The Group incurred T 17,719 million towards capital expenditure during the
year. The major axpenditure was incurred on continuous construction and development activities at cur 3600 MW Mahanadi
plart and commissioning of 10 MW solar plant at Rajasthan.

Tha loan portfolio of the Group comprises a biend of domestic and foreign currency loans. Total loan as at 31 March 2013
stood at T 135,760 million increasad by T 20,143 million compared to the previous year, The increase ks mainly on account of
dishursement of term loans and forglgn curmency loans In Wardha, Mahanadi and solar project for ongoing construction
activities and working capital requirements. Apart from albove, during the year few of the group subsidiares also refinanced s
axisting bormowing.
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MNet customer receivables as at the end of the year stood at ¥ 5,587 milllon, which Include ¥ 1,988 milion of recelvables
contractually not yet due as on 31 March 2013, The balance customer receivables which weare contractually due as on 31
March 2013 at 33 days’ sales have increasad by 1 day's sales over the previous year.

Return on Met worth (ROMNW) for the year 2012-13 is at 21.63% as against 21.34% for the previous year, The increase in the
refurn cn net worth s moderate due to plants commissioned in the recent past are yet to reach their optimum utilization leveds.

Tight liquidity position prevalled through the vear 2012-13 Increasing pressure on the funds emploved. The Group strived to
achisve the balance between generation of funds at economical rates and their deployment for meeting the Increasing

business requiramants,
Cash accruals from the operations wene higher a1 T 5,568 million as compared to the prendous yvear malnhy due 1o tight working
capital management. Proceads from sale of short ferm investmants, dividend and Interest income akded cash generation

during the year 2012-13. Apart from deployment of cash for capital expanditure, the Group repaid some of its long term loana
amounting 1o® 17,350 millon, Consequently, there was net cash outfiow of T 3,550 million for the year 2012-13.

8. HUMAN RESOURCES

Human Resowrces plays very important role in every organization. Your Company is making continuous efforts to maintain the
Hurnan Resources at an optimurm kevel. Talent retention and succession planning are given top priorty and are accordingly
attanded to.

Tha Human Resource strafegy aims at fulfiling both Business and People neads by developing and adopting best-in-class
people policies, systemns, processes and ensuring their deployment and execution, it enables the organization to proactively
pursue performance ochentation, meniccracy and high employes angagemant.

During the FY 12-13, the Company undertook Talent management and Resource optimization exercise for effective utillzation
of resources keeping in view the developments in the projects and the bisiness fronl. The Company also inftiated vardous HR
initiatives such as compensation and benefit study, competency framework assessment fo meet its ambitious business
growth. The total manpowaer strength of the group as on dateis 1302 employees.

The Company has ensured suitable and competithve compensation evels by benchmarking is salary levels within the
industry.
GETs wore recrulied in streams of mechanical, electrical, ingtrumentation and chil enginsering discipiines, These GETs will go

through a dgour of focused formal and on the job training and development programmes, in order (o groom them as future
leaders.

8. SUSTAINABILITY INITIATIVES

Corporate Social Responsibility is an essantial constifuent of KSK Group's Business policy. Towards this direction, our
commitment to commiunity moves bayond the reguiremeant of social icense to oparate and to a far noble theme of “Bringing
Dignity to Life. ...

The year under review marks a significant landmark in the Group's inftiative on tertiary healthcare with commencement of the
large cardiac Hospital facility at Ralpur, with sendces offered free of any charge to all stakeholders and having completed over
last few months more than 1000 cardiac consultations and over 70 state of art cardlac surgeries, This collaborative inftiative
irberds to achieve a fire blend of the apint of volunteensm and the corporate necessity to establish sustainable communities.

The Group's sustainability initlatves towards community are essentially focusaed on five thrust areas viz., Educetion, Health,
Socio-sconomic empowemment, Infrasiructure Development and Cultural & Soclal contribution,
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During the year 2012 - 2013, the following Interventions were taken up to achleve the above mentioned initlathees:

1.

Promating quality education: Our holistie approach to the issues in education sector in India focuses on addrassing tha
critical lzsues of quality, access, aquity In access, infrastructure and bridging the wban-nural disparity In vocational
training. Nearty 1000 students were banefited across 41 villages In the form of scholarships, provision of sports material,
unifonms, school bags, Spors Mmeets and SUmmer Camps,

. Building healthier communities: KSK has two modsls of health care delivery for its affected families and neighbaring

communities through periphery development approach. While moblle clinke model provides preventive services at the
door step of the needy, mega camp maodel seeks to address major health concems of the community through referral
services. Nearly 1500 patients benefited in 250 camps conducted by KSK group.

Faclitating SOC0-eoonomic ampowsmment: Your Company balioves that socio-eoonomic empowerment of our
communities alone can help us ensune sustainabliity of the development that we undortake. Wo ang doeply commitied to
enhancing individual assets & capabifities and strangthen community collectives, where we operate.

. Denvploping Infrastruciure: We are commithed 1o devaloping renewing common property resouroes that ane oritical for rural

Bconormy. The group is also commitied to developing infrastructural facilities that improve community's access to basic
sarvices and lvelihood opportunities. Infrastructure development has bean taken up in 40 locations and 15,000 families
are utilizing the faciithes.

Fostering culture and social contribution: The group proactivaly seeks to deepen its relationship with local communities.
Building relationship for us is sharing and being part of the joys and somows of our communities. Thus we support village
festivals, sports & games events, besides extending helping hand in the hour of need.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Cortain Statemonts in this Managomont Discussion and Analysls describing the Company's business plans ostimatos and
axpoctations, numerical or otherwise, may be ‘Forward looking statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results might differ substantially or materially from thosa expressad or implied. Important developmants
that could affect the Company’s operations include economic conditions, government permission, significant changes in
political and regulatony environment in India, tax laws Btigation, labour relations and interest costs amongst others,
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. __________________________________________________________________________________________F y Ay r iy r gy

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE

Corporate govemance s a synonym for sound management, transparency and disclosure. Corporate governance
eNncOMpasses not only the way in which the Company is managed and deals with its shareholders but also addresses all
aspects of s relationship with society. Hence, it has always been an integral part of vour Company's philosophy. Tha
Company firmly believes that good comorate governance stems from the management's mindset and cannot be
regulated by lagisliation alone.

The Company s firmly committed to fulfill the objective of good Corporate Governance. Company’s philosophy on
Corporate Governance anvisages the attainment of the highest levels of transparency, professionalism and accountability
in all facets of s operations and in its interactions with its stake holders, including shareholders, employees, the
government and the lenders. The Company's objective remains to create long term value for shareholders,

Yowr Company has complied with the reguirements of Corporate Governance as required under Clausa 49 of the Listing
Agreament with the Stock Exchanges, the disclosure requiremenis of which are given below.

2. BOARDOFDIRECTORS

Composition and Category of Directors

As on 31 March 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company consists of 8 (gight) Directors out of whom six are Non-
Executiveindependent Directors and two are Executive / Whole-time Directors. The Company has an independent
Direcior as a Chairman and the number of Independent Directors ane one-third of the total number of Directors and hance
the composition of tha Board & in conformity with Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement, Detaided profies of the Directors
retiring by rotaticn have been provided in the nolice convening the meeting.

Mone of the Directors on the Board B a Mamber on more than 10 Committess and Chatrman of more than 5 Committess
(as specified in Clawse 49), across all the companies nwhich he =2 a Director,

Attendance of sach Director at the Board Meatings, last Annual General Meating & number of other Directorships and
chairmanship / membership of committes of sach Director Invarious other Companies iz as fallows:
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& Category Directorships positions held as on Mestings 12th Annual General

as on 31 March 2013* 31 March 20134 _ attended Meeting held an
Chalrman Member during the year 1 September 2012

Mr. T. L. Sankar 2 1 i 5 Yo

Chalrman / Independant

Director

Mr. 5. R. lyer L 2 i 5 Yas

Independent Director

Mr. Girish N Kulkarn 3 o 1 3 Mo

Independent Director

Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty 2 o 2 4 Yes

Mon-Executive Director

Mr. Tanmay Das 1 o 0 2 Yas

Mon-Executive Director

Mr. K. Bapi Raju L o 0 3 Yos

Mon-Executive Director

Mr. KA. Sastry 14 a 3 5 Yes

Whole-time Director /

Promoter Direcior

Mr. S.Kishore 14 1 & & Yag

Whaole-tima Director /




Report on Corporate Governance

* Excludes Directorships in foreign companies, private Emited companies and Section 25 Companias
# Rapresents Chalrmanship/ Membership of Audit & ShareholdersArmestors Grievance Commithes
Murmiber of Board Mestings:

Tha Board of KSK Enargy Ventures Limited met five times during the financial year under review on the following dates: 5 April
2012, 5 May 2012, 4 August 2012, 3 Novermnber 2012 and 2 February 2013,

The maximum time gap betwesn any two mestings did not excesd four months. Leave of absence was granted 1o those
diractors who axpressed their inability o attend the Board Mesting(s).

Committees of the Board

The Committess appointed by the Board focus on specific areas and make informed decisions within the authority delegated.
Each Committea of the Board is guided by its charter, which dafines the composition, scope and powers of the Commities.

Thi Commitioss also make spacific moommeandations to the Board on varkous matters from tme 1o time. All obsanations,
recommendations and decisions of the Committees are placed befora the Board for information or for approval,

The Company has four Board-level Committees namely:
Audit Committes

Pamureration Committes
Shareheldera/investors Grievance Committee

© Finance and Authorisation Committes

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Tha managamant is responsibla for the Company’s intarmal controls and the financial reporting process whils tha statutory
auditors are responsible for perfarming independent audits of the Company's Bnancial statements in accordance with
generally accepted auditing practices and for ssuing reports based on such audits. The Board of Directors has eninusted the
Audit Commities to suparvise these processes and thus ensure accurate and timedy disclosures that mainiain the

transparency, Integrity and quality of financial reporting.

The terma of refarence, roke and scopa of the Audit Commitiea ara in line with those prescrbed by Clause 49 of the Listing
Agresment with the Stock Exchanges read with Section 2824 of the Companlkes Act, 1858,

Th tarms of raferance of the Audit Commitles are as follows:

1. Owersight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclogure of ks financlal information to enaure that the
financial staterments ans comact, sufficient and credibla.

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, f required, the replacement or removal of the
statutory auditor and the fixation of aud fees,

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendened by the statutory auditors.

4. Reviewing, with the managemant, the annual financial stalements before submission to the board for approval with
particular refersnca to:

a. matters required to ba included in the Director's Responsibllity Statemant to be included in the Board's rapor In terms
of clausa (2AA) of Section 217 of tha Companies Act, 18586;
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b. Changes, if any, inaccounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
Significant adjustments made n the financial statements ariging out of audit findings;
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirernents relating to financial statements;
1. Disclosure of amy related party transactions;
g. Qualifications in the draft audit report.
5. Reviewing, with the managemeant, the quartery financial staternents before submission to the Board for approval.
6. Revigwing with tha managemant, parformancs of statutory and intermnal auditons, adeguacy of theintemal control systems.

7. Reviewing the adeguacy of Intermal audit function, i any, Including the structure of the Internal audit function, i amy,
Including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and sensority of the official heading the depariment,
reporting structune coverage and frequency of irtermal audit,

B. Discussion with intemnal auditors, any signiflicant findings and follow up thereon,

a o

8. Reviewing tha findings of any intemal investigations by the internal auditors into matters whare there is suspected fraud or
ireguiarities or afailure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

10. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commances, about the natune and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain amy area of concem.

11.To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in tha paymant to the depositors, debenture-holders, shareholders (in
case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

12. T reviaw tha functioning of tha Whistle Blower machanisem, in case the sama is existing.

13. Carrying out any other funclion as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Commithes,

Composition, meetings and attendance particulars of the Audit Committes during the year is as follows:

The Audit Committea met four times during the year on: 5 May 2012, 4 August 2012, 3 November 2012 and 2 February 2013.

SLHNo Hame of the Director Category No. of Meetings attended

1 Mr. 5.R. lyar Chainmman 4
2 Me. T.L. Sankar Mamber 4
3 BAr. Girigh Kulkarmni Mambar 3

All the above rmambecs and Chairman ane Independeant Direcions.

The Audit Commities imdtes such of the executhres, as it considers appropriate [and particulary the head of the Accounts
function) to be present at s meetings. The Internal Auditor and Statutory Auditors are also invited to the meetings. The
Company Secretary, acts as the Secretary of the Committes.
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4. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Terma of reference;

The Remuneration Committes is responsibla o determine on bahalf of the Board and on behalf of the shareholders with
agread terms of referanca, the Company's policy on spacific remunaration packages for executive directors including pension
rights and amy compensation payment,

Composition:

Remuneration Commithes consists of Non-Exscutive independent Direcions viz. Mr. T, L. Sankar, Mr. 5. R, yer and Mr. Girigh
M. Kudkami. Mr. T.L. Sankar is the Chalrman of the Commities.

Attendance during the year:
Dwring the year, no mesatings of the Remuneration Committee wara held.
Remuneration Palicy:

Whole-time Directors are appointed by shareholder's resolution, Mo severance fees is payable 1o the Whole-time Directors, All
components of remuneration to the Whole-time Directors ane fixed in ling with the Company’s policies,

Tha remuneration for the whole-time directors is recommended by the Hemuneration Committes 1o the Board for
consideration,

The non-executive directors and indepandent directors receive sifting fee for attending meetings of the Board and Audit
Committes. The remuneration paid to the Direclors duning the year under review was in conformity with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 1858, duly considered and approved by the Board and the sharsholdere.

The appointment of Whole-time Directors is governed by resclutions passed by the Board of Directors, Members of the
Company and the Sarvice Agreements entered into by the Company with the Whale-time Directors, which cover the terms
and conditions of such appointment read with the service rules of the Company. The notice period for Whole-time Directors is
six months as per the Service Agreements.

The Company has no stock option schame and henca no stock options have been granted to the Directors,

Details of Remunaration paid to Directors for the year ended 31 March 201 3:
(L1}

Mame of the Director Sitting Fees Salary Perquishtes Commisslon Total

Mr. T. L Sankar 1,80,000 - - - 1,80,000
Mr. 5. A. lyer 1,80,000 - - - 1,80,000
Mir. Girigh N Kulkarni 1,20,000 . . - 1.20,000
Mir. Anil Kumar Kutty - - - - -
Mr. Tanmay Das - - - - -
Mr. K. Bapl Raju - - - - -
Mr. K.A. Sastry - 9,000,000 - - 9,000,000
Mr. 5. Kishore - 8,000,000 - - 8,000,000
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5. SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

The Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committea 2 empowarsd to parform all the functions of the Board In relation to
handling of Shareholder's Grievanoces. It primarnly focuses on:

Review of investor compéaints and their redressai;
Review of the queres received from investors;

Review of the work done by Share Transter Agent; and
0 Review of corporate actions related work.

This Sharehalders’ Grievancs Committes consists of thres Directors. Tha Chairrman of the Committes is a Non-axecutive
indepandent Director. The Committes met four times during the year on 5 May 2012, 4 August 2012, 3 November 2012 and
2 February 2013,

Composition of the ShareholdersTnvestors Grievance Commithes as on 31 March 2013 and attendance record during the
yaar 2012-13i5 as follows:

o a o

Mame of the Director Category No. of Meetings attended
Mr. T.L Sankar Chairman 4
Mr. LA Sasiry Mamber 4
Mr. S.Kishore Member 4

The Company Secratary, Mr. D. Suresh Babu has been designated as Compliance Officer of the Company in compliance with
the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

Tha status of Investor complaints recehved during the year is as follows:

Description Recehed Resolved Pending
Mon recelpt of Annual Report : ] a Nl
TOTAL 3 3 Nil

Annual Report 2012 - 13 E§




Report on Corporate Governance

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

(1 & i} Location, date, time of Anneal General Meetings (AGM) held during last 3 Years and the detalls of special resciutions
passed in the provious thre AGMS are as uncar;

Financial Date and tima Location Dwtails of Spacial
Year of AGM Resolutions passad
2009-10 6 September 2010 MIFT Auwditorium, Mational Institute Mo Special Resolution passed
11.00 AM of Fashion Technology, Opp.
Hi-tech City, Madhapar,
Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081
2010-11 17 September 2011 MIFT Auditorium, Mational Institute One Speclal Resolution was
11.00 AM of Fashion Technology, Opp. passed under Section 314(1) for
Hii-tach City, Madhapaur, appointrnant of Mr, K. Bapi Raju,
Cyberabad, Hyderabad =500 081 Diractor as “President = Corporate
Affalrs” in KEK Mahanadl Powar
Company Limited, a Subsldiary
COmpany.
2011-12 1 September 2012 MIFT Auditorium, Mational Institute Mo Special Resolution passed
11.00 AM of Fashion Technology, Opp.

Hi-tech City, Madhapar,
Cyberabad, Hyderabad — 500 081

(i} Detalls of voling pattemn for the special resolutions passed through Postal Ballot during the year - NO SPECIAL
RESOLUTIONS WERE PASSED THROUGH POSTAL BALLOT

7.DISCLOSURES

i There were no materially significant related party transactions that may have polential conflict with the interests of the
Company at large. The details of transactions with related parties are placed before the Audit Commities and the
Committes has reviewed the same for the year anded 31 March 2013. The details of related party transactions are
discioged inMote 26 1o the Accounts in the Annual Report,

i Ther was no incidence of non-complance during the last thres yvears by the Company on any matter related to Capital
Market. Thane were no penaltes imposed nor sirictures passed on the Company by Stock Exchange, SEBI or any
statutory authority.

iy The Board has not yet deliberated the matter relating 1o whistle blower policy. Mo personnel have beon denied access to
the Audit Committes,

iv}) Tha Comparmy has complied with all the mandalory equirsmants of Clauses 49, Non-mandatory requinemants axcept for
Remuneration Committes have not been adopted and ara baing reviewesd forimplemantation.
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8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterty results ane nomally published in all India editions of Business Line {national daily) and Andhra Prabha (reghonal
nowspapar), Further the guarterty financial resulta’shareholding pattemns, official news rdeases are posted on Compamy's
winlsite: wiww ksl co.in,

9, GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
() AnnualGeneral Mssting Date and time % 21 Seplembar 2013 at11AM

Venue :  Bhaskara Auditordum, B M Birla Science Centre, G P Birla
Marg, Adarsh Nagar, Hyderabad - 500 083

{b) Fimancial Year Calandar [Tentativa)

Results for the quarter ending 30 June 2013 :  Secondweek of August 2013
Results for the quarter ending 30 September 2013 @ Second week of Movember 2013
Results for the quarter ending 31 December 2013 :  Second week of February 2014
Results for the quarter & year ending 31 March2014  :  Mid/Last week of May 2014

fe) Book Closure date :  Saturday, 14 Septernber 2013 to Saturday,

21 September 2013 (Both days inclusive)
id] Listing on Stock Exchanges with Stock Gode

Hame and Addresa of the Stock Exchange Scrip Code [ Trading Symbal
BSE Limited

Phircze Jesjeebhoy Towers, Dalal Streat, Mumbal-400 001 sazeaT
Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited

Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kuria Compilex, Bandra (East), Mumbai-400051, KSK

Listing fee for the year 2013-14 has been pald to all the Stock Exchanges where the Company's shares are listed,
151N Code for Demat: The ISIN allotted to the Company is INE143H01 015
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(a)  Marketinformation:

() Market Price Data: High, low duning each month and trading volumes. of the Company's Equity shares during the
last financial year at NSE and BSE ara given balow.

MONTH MSE BSE

High Low No. of shares High Low No. of shares
{7) (T) traded (R4 (%) traded
April 2012 74,85 E6.40 TOEEID 74,60 67.00 208625
May 2012 65.95 51.80 BOES2E 66.75 51.85 198956
Juna 2012 55,00 48,00 B28280 54.40 49,60 132250
July 2012 65.95 5140 617063 67.80 5210 208524
August 2012 69.70 57.25 BATES4 T0.90 57.60 398551
Saptember 2012 70.45 57.10 1832018 71.00 57.35 7507429
October 2012 74.40 60,10 1135266 74.40 60.10 Ta0212
Novembar 2012 63.85 52.15 944629 63.50 §2.30 396653
Decembar 2012 64.80 55.00 A244632 64.95 55.00 1408785
January 2013 70.20 55,55 2211746 70.20 56.00 1206489
February 2013 80,10 47.30 534168 60,30 48,00 366003
March 2013 22,60 41.00 2316825 51,75 41,40 151742

i) Performance of shara price of the Company in comparison to the BSE
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ifl Registrarand Transfer Agants - Karvy Computarshare Privale Limited

(Share transfer and Communication Plot No 17 to 24, Vithal Rao Nagar
regarding shares, refund orders, Madhapur, Hyderabad ~ 500 081, Andhra Pradesh, INDL
and dividends afc) Pt 040-23420818

Fax: D40-23420814
Email: sinward.ris@kany, com
Contact Person 2 Mr. Anandan, K
g} Share Transfer System : Tha Compary has appointed MFs. Kany Computarshars Private
Limited, as its. Registrar and Shane Transfer Agent, who are  fully
equipped to camy out share trangfer  activities and redress

imvesior complaints. Company Secretary isthe Compliance
Oificer for redressal of all shansholders' grievances.

ih) Distribution of shares & Shareholding Pattern
{} Distribution of Shares a8 on31 March 2013

S.Mo Mo. of Shares Mo, of % of shareholders Total Mo. of % of shares
sharsholders Shares
1 1 = S0 14049 81.65 1478439 .40
2 501 - 1000 600 a9 480003 0.13
4 1001 - 2000 30T 2.00 AGE3I89 013
4 2001 - 3000 123 0.80 308606 0.08
& 3001 - 5000 75 0.49 306038 0.08
L 8001 - 10000 &8 .45 A5TH00 013
T 10001 - 20000 38 0.25 580327 015
B 20001 - 50000 18 012 493784 0.13
! S0001 - 100000 ;| 005 S2ET34 .14
10 100001 & ABOVE 43 0.28 JETS10634 28.63
Total: 16330 100.00 AT2630454 100,00
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(i} Shareholding Pattarn as on 31 March 3013

Category Mo of Shares %
A Promolers Holding

Promoters 2TH232ETT 74.94
Sub -Total: A 2TOZI2GTT T4.04
B. Public Shareholding

Mutual Funds /T 5524944 1.48
Financial Institutions /Banks 119690564 a2
Foreign Institutional Immestors 13408812 J.80
Bodies Corporata 17609770 4,83
MNon Resident Indisng 165032 0.04
Foraign Bodies JTa2e34T 10.18
Indian Public 6410709 1.72
Sub -Total: B SIIQTTTT 25,06
GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 3T2630454 100,00

fi Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity

The Company's shares are compulsorily traded In dematerialized form and are avallable for irading on both Depositores viz,
Mational Securities Dapository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The shares of the
Comparny are actively traded in the National Stock Exchange of india Limited (MSE) and BSE Limited (BSE).

() Outstanding GDR=/ADRs/ Warrants on any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on squity:
Az on 31 March 2013, the Company does not have any outstanding GDRs/ADRs Warrants or any convertibla instruments.,
{k} Address for investor's comaspondance

{i) Registrar and Transfer Agents Karvy Computershare Private Limited
{Share transfer and Communication Piot No 17 to 24, Vithal Rao Nagar
regarding Shares, Refund Orders, Madhapur, Hyderabad - 500 081
and Dividends atc) Pr: 040-23420818

Fax: 040-23420814

E-mall; sinward.ris@¥arvy.com
(i) Arry quary on Annual Report Corporate Aflairs Departmant

KSK Enangy Vientures Limited

KSK Enargy Venturas Limited

8-2-25 VB AMMITA
Road No 22, Jubiles Hills
Hyderabad - 500033
P D40-23550922-25
Faoc: 040-23550930



i} Other Sharaholder information:
{li Corporate ldentiflcation Numbaer [CIN)

The CIN aliotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India is
L4S204AP2001 PLCOST189

(i} Shareholder's Relation Team
The Shareholder's Relation Team |s located at the Registered Office of the Company.
Contact Person; Compliance Officer  Ph; 040-23558822-25  Fax: D40-23558930

In Compliance with Clausa 47{f) of the Listing Agreament, a saparate amall |D investore@tikak.co.in has been set upas
adedicated |0 solaly for the purposa of dealing with shareholder's compiaints,

{lil) Shares held in electrondc form
Sharsholders hodding shares in electronic form may pleasa note that instructions regarding changa of address,
nomination and power of attomeay should be ghven directly to the Depository Farticipant.

(v} Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carmes cut Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit to
reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and COSL and the total Issued and listed capital. The audit Is carried out
every quarter and the report thereon ks submitied to the Stock Exchanges as well as placed before the Board of
Directors. The audit confirms that the total listed and paid up capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total
number of shares in physical form and the total number of shares in electronic form (held with NSDL and COSL).

10. Other disclosures as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment:
il Clouse 48{() (D) Code of Conduck

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct as requined under Clause 48{[D] of the Listing Agreament with Stock
Exchanges, which applies to all the Board Members and Senior Managemaent of the Compary. The Board Members
and senior management personnal have affirmed their compliance on an annual basis and their confirmations have
been received in this regard. The Code of Conduct is avaiahle on the Company's website www, kak.co.in

& declaration to this effect signed by the Whole-tirne Direcior is attached.
i) Clause 48{1V] (B): Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:

The Company has complied with the appropriate accounting policles and has ensured that they have been applied
consisienty. There have been no deviations from the treatrment prescribed in the Accounting Standards notified under
Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956. Significant Accounting Policies is provided elsewhers in the Annual

Report,
(lii) Clausa 48{1V) (E):

{a) Mone of the Independent / Non-executive Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the

Company which in the judgement of the Board may affect the independence of the direcior except receiving sitting
fee for attending Board f Committes meetings.

(o) Excapt Mr. Girish Kulkami and Mr, Anil Kumar Kutty who are holding 100 and 375 shames of the Company
respactivaly, no other non-executive director is holding any shares in the Company.
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(v} Managamsant Discussion and Analysis Report:
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report is provided elsewhera and form part of this Annual Report.
i{v) Clausa 45{IV) (G): Bhareholdars Information:

i Appointment / Re-appoiniment of Directors: The brief resume of Directors retiding by rolation including nature of
their axperience in specific functional areas, names of companies in which they hold directorship and membership
of committess of the Board is appended 1o the Matice for calling Annual General Meeting.

b, Moneof the Directors are related 1o each other.

(wi) Clausa 48{V]): CEQ/CFD cortification:
The CECQ and CFO certification of the financlal statemeants for the year 2012-13 s provided elsewhers 0 this Annual
Raport,

{wii) Datails of Shares in the Escrow Account as on 31 March 201 3:; [Clause BA of the Listing Agroement):

Particulars No. of Sharechalders Mo. of Shares

Aggregate number of shareholders and the cutstanding shares in the

Escrow account lying at the beginning of the year 5 150
Mumber of shereholders who approached issuwar for transfer of shares

from suspense account during the year o 0
Mumber of sharsholders to whom shares were transferred from suspanss

account during tha year 1] Li]
aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the

suspense account lying at the end of the year 5 150

The voling rights on these shanos shall remaln frozoen till the rightful owner of such shares clalims the shares,

{wiil) Prevention of Insider Trading: [Regulation 12 of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1892]

In pursuancs of the SEBI (Prohibition of Ingider Trading) Regulations, 1982, the Board had approved the “Code of Conduct
for presvention of insider trading”. The Board has designated Company Secretary as the Compliance Offices,
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Auditors' Certificate on Corporate Governance

Ta
The Members of
KSK Energy Vantures Limited

Wa have examined tha compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by KSK Energy Ventures Limited, for the year
ended on 31March 2013, a3 stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the sald Company with siock exchanges,

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemnancs 1S the responsibllity of the management. Our examination has been

lirnited to a review of the procedures and implementation thersol, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliancs with the
conditions of Corporate Govamance as stipulated in the said Clause. it is naither an audit nor an expression of oplnion on the

financial statements of the Compamy.

Im our opinion and fo the best of our Information and according to the explanaticns given to s and the representations made
by the Directors and management, we certify that the Company has complled with the conditions of Corporate Governances a3
stiputated in the above mentionsd Listing Agresment.

Wae turther state that such compliance is neither an assurance a3 to the further viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
etfectiveness with the management has conducted the affairs of the Compary.

For Umamaheswarn Rao & Co.,
Chariered Accountants

Sdi-
(5. Venugopal)

{Partner)
ICAI MRN: 205565

FRM 0044535
Place: Hyderabad
sinsekoussoua-b
Certificate of Compliance with the Code of Conduct

Az provided under Clause 49 of the Lisling Agreament with the Slock Exchanges, the Board Members and the Senior
Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year ended 31 March 2013,

W_
Place: Hyderabad 5. Kishore
Diate: 28 May 2013 Whola-time Director
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Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) And Chief Financial Officer (CFQ) Certificate

Tha Board of Directors,
KSK Energy Ventures Limited.
CERTIFICATE

We, 5. Kishore, Whole-time Director and V., Sambashia Rao, Group Head - Accounts of KSK Energy Ventures Limited, to the
bestof our knowledge and belief heraby certify that:
a) Wehave reviewed financial staternents and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2013 and:
(il these statements do not contain any materially unirue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading.
(i} thess statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b} Thers are no transactions entered into by the Company during the vear that are fraudulent, Blegal or violative of the
Company's coda of conduct.

€] We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining mternal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectivensss of the intemal contral systems of the Company partaining to financial reporing and we have
disciosed to the suditors and the Audit Committes, deficiencies in the design and operations of intemal controls, if any, of
which we are awara and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficlenches.

d} We have indicated to the awditors and the awdil commitiee;

il Significantchanges in intermal control over financlal reporting during the yaar;

(i} Significant changes in accounting policies during the vear and that the same has been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statemeants; and

(i} Instances of significant frawd of which we hinse become aware and the involverment thensn, if any, of the managemisnt
or an employes having a significant rolein the Company's intermnal control system over firancial reporting.

¥ Sambasiva Rao 5. Kishora
Giroup Head - Accounts Whaole-tima Diracior

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 28 May 2013
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Independent Auditor's Report

Ta
The Members of KK Energy Ventures Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

Wa have audited the accompanying financial statemants of KSK Energy Ventures Limited (*the Company®), which comprise
the Balance Shest as at March 31, 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then

ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial staterments that give a true and fair view of the financial
pogition, financial performance and cash fiows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in
sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1856("the Act’). This responsibility includes the design,
Implementation and malntenance of intemal contral relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial stalements
that ghea a true and fair view and are fres from material misstatemant, whether dua to fraud or esmor.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on thess financial statements based on our audit, We conductad our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the awdit to obialn reasonable assurance about
whetter the financial statemants are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures salectad depend on the auditor's
judgmant, including the assessmant of the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statemants, whether due to fraud or
error, in making those risk assessments, the auditor considers iIntermnal conirgl relevant to the Company's preparation and falr
presentation of the financial statements In order to design audt procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances., An
audit also includes svaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates mada by management, as wall as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial staterments. We beleve that the
audit evidence we hawve obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinian.

Opinion

In ouwr opinion and to the best of our iInformation and according to the explanations given to ws, the financial statements give
the information required by tha Act in the manmer 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

(@) inthacaseofthe Balance Shesei, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013;

() inthe case of the Statemant of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year endad on that date; and

[c) Inthe caseofthe Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date,
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Independent Auditor's Report

Raport on Othar Legal and Regulatory Requiremants

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Govemnment of India in
termis of sub-saction [(4A4) of section 227 of the Act, wa give in the Annaxure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5of the Order.

2. Asrequired by saction 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

g wohave obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and bodlel wors nocossany
far the purpose of our audit;

b, inouropinion proper books of account as required by lew have been kept by the Company 50 far as appears from our
axamination of those books.

c. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Fiow Statermnent dealt with by this Report are In agresment
with the books of account.

d. Inowropinion, the Balance Sheei, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statemant comiply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in subsection (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

a. on tha basis of written reprasentations received from the direciors as on March 31, 2013, and taken on record by tha
Eoard of Directors, none of the directors Is disqualified as on March 31, 2013, from baing appointed as a director in
terma of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of sectlon 274 of the Companles Act, 1956,

f. sinceathe Central Government has not isswed any notification as to the rate at which the cess 5 to be paid undear section
4414 of the Companias Act, 1858 nor has it issued any Rules under the said section, prescribing the mannes in which
such coss is to be paid, no cess is due and payable by the Company.

For Umamaheswara Rao & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

(5. Venugopal)

ICAl MIRM: 205565
FAM 0044535

Hyderahad
Date: 28 May 2013
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Annexure to Auditors’ Report

Rafarrad to in paragraph 1 of “Raport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” in our report of even data:
According to the information and explanations given to us:

1.

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, incleding quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets,

The Company has a fixed programme of Physical verification of s fixed assets which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the neture of its assets. Management has physically verified the fixed assets during
the year, Mo material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

Dwring the period the Company has disposed off fixed assats worth T 29,15 crores. However, [t does not affect going
concern of ths antity,

The Clause redating o Imentores i not applicable to the company, a5 the Company has not carmed out any manufacturing
activity.

(@) During the vear the Company has granted unsecured loans and advances from ime to time to Eightesn Companies
covensd in the register maintained wunder section 301 of the Companies Act, 1558. The Maximum amount mohed
during the yvear amounts to T 841,67 crores and the year-end balance of such loans was T 810,48 crores.

In our oplnkon, tha rete of interest and other terms and conditions of such loans and advances made are not prima facle
prejudicial fo the interests of the company.

it During the year the company has taken unsecured loans from two Companies coverad In the register malntained
undar Section 301 of the companies Act, 13586, The Maximum amownt imvohed during the year amounts to T 62.74
crones and year-end balance of such loan was T 62,31 crores,

In our opinion, the rate of interest and other termis and conditions of such loans and advances made are not prima
facie prejudicial to tha interasts of the compamy.

=) The payment and recelpt of interest is regular both in cases of the loans given and loans accephed. The loans ane
recoverable or payabile on demand.

In our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, thaene is an adequata intemal control system
commensurate with tha size of the company and the nature of its business. We have not observed any major weakness in
thaintamal comtrol system during the course of the audit.

5. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we ara of the opinion that particulars of contracts or

ammangaments referred to In Section 301 of the Companles Act, 1856, have bean entered in the reglster required to be
maintained under that section.

(o) Transactions mada in pursuanca of such contracts or amangements have bean made at prices which ane reasonable
having regard to the prevailing market prices at that time,

6. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequently the directives issued by Resene Bank of

India; the provisions of Section 58 A and S58AA of the Companles Act, 1956 and the rules framed there under are not
applicable,
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Annexure to Auditors’ Report

7. Inouropinion, the Company has an Internal Audit System commensurate with its size and the nature of its business.

8. The maintenance of cost records has been prescribed by the central government under clause (d) of subsection (1) of
Section 208 of the Act, such accounts and reconds have been made and maintained.

9. (a) According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of books of accounts, the
Company s regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, Investor Education and
Protecticn Fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income 1ax, Sales tax, Wealth tax, service tex, Custom duty, Excise
duty, cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authority and s al 31st March, 2013, no undisputed statutory
dusns wiarn outstanding for mona than sb months frorm th date thy Becama payvablo,

b}  Therewere no dues in respect of incomie tac, Sales tax, wealth tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess that have not
boan deposited with the appropriate authorties on the account of any dispube a3 on 318t March 2013, other than

thosa furmishad balow:
MNama of tha Natura of Forum whara Pariod to which Amount
statue dues pending amount relates (¥ Crore)
Finance Act, 1884 Service Tax CESTAT April, 2008 to March, 2010 50.20

Incorme Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand CIT (Appaals) Financial Yaar 2009-10 28.03

10, The company nefthar has accumulated losses as at the and of the financial yvear nor has Incurred cash losses during tha
financial year and in the immediately preceding year,

11. Thacompary has not defautted in payment of dues to any Financlal InstiutionBanks.

12. The company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures
and otfver securities.

13. The company s not a chit fund, nidhi, mutual banefit fund or a soclety. Accordingly the provisions of clausae 4 [xiil) of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicabla to the company.

14. As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company ks not dealing or trading in shares, sacusfties,
debeantures and other inveastments.

15. In cwr opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of guarantees
givan by the Company for koans taken by others from banks or financial institutions are not prima facie prejudicial to the
interasts of the Company.

16. Inowuropinkon, the term loans raised have baen applied for the purpose for which they wena raised,

17. According to the Information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the Balance sheet of the
compary, wa report that no funds raised on short term basis have been utiilzed for long term imestment.

18. During the percd tha company has not made any preferential aliotrmant of shares to CompaniesTirms/parties coverad in
thi register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,
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18. The company has not issued any debantures and accordingly the provisions of clause 4 (xix) of the Companies (Auditor's
Repor) Order, 2003 are not applicable 1o tha company.

20. During the period the Company has not ralsed money by public issue and accordingly the provisions of clause 4 (xx) of the
Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

21. Based on the audil procedures adopted we are of the opinkon that, no fraud on or by the company has besn noticed or
raported during the course of our audit.

ICAl MIRN: 205565
FRN 0044535

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 28May2013
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2013

(Al amounts in T milkon, excepd sham data and whers obhersise slabed)

Hoto As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' funds
{a) Share capital a 4,726.30 4,726.30
(b} Reserves and surplus 4 22 308.85 27,260.02
27,035.15 26,995.32
2 Hon current liabilities
(a) Long-tarm borrowings 5 230.00 1,105.00
(&) Defermed tax Eabllitkes (net) [+ 1.21 4.48
) g | 1,100.48
3 Current liabilites
[a) Short-tarm bomowings 5 8,107 .88 708957
(b Trade payables T 3,630.19 3,570.55
{c) Odther curmrant liabilities 8 B53.25 833,18
(d) Short-term provisions 8 18.36 2238
12,710.78 11,625.66
TOTAL 39,977.14 39,730,468
Il ASSETS
1 Hon-curment assels
(8) Fixed assets 10
i Tangibla assats 192,14 483.74
(i) Intangible assets 384 1.93
(i) Capital work in progress - 317
v Intangible assets under development 1.01 4.69
(&) Non-current investmants 11 20,775.30 20,581.05
[e) Long-termn loans and advanoes 12 3.828.77 1,8973.68
{d) Other non-curmment assats 13 238.45 231.00
34,0373 32,280.54
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2013

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

FEFrFFFFFEFsEEEFa

Hota As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
2 Curment assats
{8} Trada recelvables 14 - 30042
(e} Cash and bank balance 15 267.82 368.20
g} Shor-term loans and advances 12 5.302.25 BATF.40
(g} Other current assels 13 279.86 384,80
583983 7440082
TOTAL 39.877.14 36, 730,48
Ag par our report of even date
For Umamaheswara Rao & Co., For and on behalf of the Board
Chartersd Accountants
Firmm Registration Mo: 0044535
Sd/- Sd/- Sdf- Sdi-
8. Vanugopal 8. Kishora K. A. Sastry D. Surash Babu
Mambership No: 205565
Placa: Hyderabad
Date: 28 May 2013
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2013

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

Hota Yoar anded
31 March 20413 31 March 2012
I Revenue from operations 16 481.55 67524
n Orthar incoma 17 0.54 1231
i Total revenws (1+1) 482.08 B87.55
IV Expenses
Manufacturing expenses 18 - 10.77
Employee benefits expanse 18 64.13 98.21
Other expenses 20 101.56 106.24
Financa costs 21 157.04 50.83
Depreciation 10 16.64 3257
Total expenses 23937 258.62
¥V  Profit before exceptional items and tax [111-1V] 16272 388.83
Wl Exceptional items - 281.93
Vil Profit before tax (V-V1) 152.72 §7.00
Vil Tax axpense / (incoma)
Currant tax
For tha yaar 30.56 27239
In respect of sarlier years - (0. 34}
Less: Mat credit entitiement (7.38) i0.24)
Deferred tax 320 (180.18)
Total tax axpense 18.81 91.63
IX Profit for the year from continuing operations (VII-VII-XH) 132.81 BE.6T
X Profit / (loss) for the year from discontinued operations - [264.31)
Xl Tax (incomel axpenss of discontinued operations - [180.01}
Xil Profit / loss} for the year from discontinued
operations after tax ((-XI) - {84.30)
XINl Profit / (loss) for the year (DX+XI) 132.81 547
Earnings / (loss) per share ;
Basic and diuted- face value T 10 per share 0.11 {D.24)
Saa accompanying notes o the financial statements
Az per our report of even date
For Umamaheswara Rso & Co., For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regestration No: 0044535
8. Venugopal 8. Kishore K. A, Saatry D. Suresh Babu
Partrer Whale-time Director Whole-time Director Company Secretary

Mambarship Mo: 205565

Place: Hyderabad
Duate: 28 May 2013
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2013

(Al amounts in T milkon, excepd sham data and where obhersise slabed)

Yaar andad

31 March 20413 31 March 2012
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 152.72 97.00
Adjustment for
Depreciation and amortisation expanse 16.64 32.57
Finance costs 1,142,869 1,089.78
Interest income (B85.65) (1,038.95)
Loss on sale of assets 38,00 28433
Profit on sale of Investments - (3.00)
Operating profit before working capital changes 365.40 471.73
Adjustment for working capital
Trade receivables 300,42 [27.12)
Loans and advances 21.63 [24.25)
Other assets 108.16 (98.13)
Trade payahles 59,64 (44.87)
Cther liabdities and provisions (8.17) (10,41}
Cash genarated from opemations 84T.OT 267.15
Incoma taxes paid (182.75) (72.32)
Met cash from operating activities 684,32 184.83
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchasa of fixed assets including capiial work-In-progress 5. 16) (285.97)
Sale of fixed assets 760,34 212
Advance for investments, nat 1,302.13 (1,124.68)
Inter corporate deposit given / rafund, nat (2, 557.08) 35073
Purchase of investmeants (184.25) (49.11)
Sale of Investments - 3.50
(Investrment)/redemption of bank deposit (held as mangin money
or secunty against guaranteses of bomowings) BE.BE 163.58
{Investment)/redemption of bank deposit (having original
maturity mona than threa months) 21.35 (17.47)
Interest received 8g2.37 854.54

Met Cash from [used in) investing activities 418.58 (278
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2013

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

Yoar anded
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Paymant of dividend and dividend tax (83.23) (&2.97)
Repayment of long term borrowings (875.00) (875.00)
Proceads from short term baorrowings, net 1,008.41 1,828.00
Payment of finance costs (1,113.44) (1,078, 50)
Mat Cash flow from financing activities (1,072.26) (218.98)
Met Increase / {decreass) in cash and cash equivalents T.62 (26.92)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 24.07 50.99
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 31.89 24.07
Motas:
1 Cash and cash equivalents includes:
Cash in hand 015 011
Balances with banks:
On current account 31.54 23.96
31.89 24.07

2 Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified to conform to the classification of the current year,

Az per our report of even date

For Umamaheswara Rao & Co., For and on behalf of tha Board
Charterad Accountanis

Firm Reglstration No: 0044538

Ba/- Sd/- Saf- Bd/-
5. Venugopal 5. Kishore K. A, Sastry D. Suresh Babu
Partmar Whole-time Director Whole-time Director Company Sacratary

Membership No: 205565

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 28 May 2013

KSK Enargy Ventures Limited




MNotes to Financial Statements

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

1 Mature of oparations

KSK Energy Ventures Limited ("KSKEVL" or the “Company®), was incorporated on February 14, 2001 and is primarily
angaged In the developmant of private sector power projects, currently predominanthy through subsidiaries and jointhy
controlled entities with multiple industrial consumens in India with naxt level of growth coming throwgh lange base load
power plant subsidiaries. KSKEVL focusad its strategy on the private sector power davelopment market, undertaking
antire gamut of development, investment, construction of power plant with supplies inftially to heavy industrials
oparating in India and now branching out to cater to the needs of uiilities and others in the wider Indlan power secior,

2 Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Accounting convention
The Financial Statements hgve bean prepared and presanted under the histoncal cogt conmention on the accneal bases in
accondancs with Ganerally Accepted Accounting Principhes in India (GAAP), GAPP comprisess Accounting Standards

as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 ['Rules'), olher pronouncements of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI} to the extent applicable, the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 and guidelines
izsved by Securities and Exchangs Board of India.

22 Useof estimates

Tha Preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires managament to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure relating to contingent assets
and contingent kabilities as on date of financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the
period, Actual results could differ from the estimates. Examples of such estimates include provision for doubiful dabt,
future obligation under employes retirement benedit plan, incoma taxes, uselul ife of fixed assets, etc. Any revision to
accounting estimates is recognised prospectivedy in current and future periods.

2.3 Cash flow statement

Cash fiows are reported using the indirect method, where by the nat profit before tax s adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and
Herm of Income of expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows, The cash flows from operating, Investing
and financing activities of the Company are segregated and presented separataly.,

2.4 Revenud recognition

Revenus in the form of project development fees for sendces rendered in relation to development work of potertial
power projects is recognised when such fees is assuned and determinabile under the terms of the respective contract.

Corporatd suppon sanvics incoma s recognised when such incoma s assured and detarminable under the terms of the
ros pictvie contract,

Consultancy income is recognised proportionately with the degrees of completion of contract.
Dividend incoma ks recognised whan tha right to receie tha same is establishad.

It mumi&udmmmhnl Inmintnmﬂmamuﬂmtﬂmﬁuwuhma
applicable.

Sale of energy B recognised on accrual basis in accordance with the relevant agresments.
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Notes to Financial Statements continued..}

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

2.5 Fixed assats and depreciation

Fixed assets are siated af cost of acquisiion. Cost of acquisition is incluskée of fresght, duties, levies and all incidentals
directly or indirectly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. The cost of fixed
assals includes cost of initial wamrantyy’ insurance spares purchased along with the capital assaet, which are grouped as
gingle om under respective assets.

Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method at the retes and in the manner specified in Scheduls X1V of the
Companies Act, 1958 except for assets costing up to ¥ 5,000/-, which are fully depreciated in the year of capitalization,
Depreciation is calciudated on a pro-rata basis from the date of installation til the date the assels are sold or disposed.
Deprectation on inital waranty spares ane provided on the same rates applicable for that Asset group, irespective of its
actual usage.

Intangible assets, viz., computer software ks recognised as per the criterla specified in the Accounting Standard (AS) 26
“Intangible Assets™ notfied by the Government of India under Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1958 and s
amortised over a penod of three years.

Leasehoid improvements ars amortised over the period of lease.

26 Forelgn currency transactions

Forelgn currency transactions are initially recorded at the rates of exchange ruling at the date of transaction.

At the Balance Sheet date, foreign currency monetary ems are reported using the closing rate. Non monetary items
denominated in foreign curmancy are reported al the exchangs rata ruling al the date of transaction.

All exchenge differences are recognized &s Incomea or expeansa in the period inwhich they arise,

4T Investments

Long-term investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution s made to recognise a decline, other than
temporary, in the value of long-term investments, Current investments are carmied at the lower of cost and fair velue. The
comparnson of cost and fair value iz done separately in respect of each category of investment.

2.8 Retirement benefita
Provident fund

Eligible amployess recaive banalits from a provident fund, which i3 a defined contribution schema. Both the employes
and tha Company maka monthly contributions to the provident fund plan equal to a specified percentage of the covered
employes salary, The contribution made by the Company s charged to the Stalement of Profit and Loss,

Grafuity

In accordance to the Payment of Gratulty Act, 1872, the Company provides for the gratuity, a defined benefit retiramant
plan “the gratulty plan®) coverdng the elgible emplovees. The gratuity plan provides for a lump sum payment to the
vested employess at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of the employment, of an amount based on the
respactive employes salary and the tenure of the employment with the Company.

Liabilitles with regard to the gratulty plan are determined by independent actuary. The Company recognizes the net
obligation of the gratuity plan in the Balance Sheet as an asset or liability, respectively in accordance with Accounting
Standard (AS) 15, “Employes Benefits”. Actuarial gains or losses arising from experience adjustments and changes In
actuarial sssumptions are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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2.8 Bormowing cost

Bomowing costs directly attibutable to the acquisiton or construction of those fixed assets which necessarily take a
subsiantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an axpenss in the periodfyvear in which they are incurred
210 Loasas

Lease that do nol transfer substantlally all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases and
recorded as exponss as and when the payments are made over the lease term.

2.11 Earnings per share

Baslc earnings per share ane computed by dividing the net profit or lass after tax attributable to equity shareholders for
the year by the weighted average number of squity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of cakculating
diluted eamings per share, net profit or loss after tax attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, Dilutive
potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the penrod, unless they have been issuad at a later
date. In computing the diluthve eamings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that either reduces
the oarmings por shans of Incroases loss por shans anrg included,

2.12 Taxes on income
I tas ecopenaa f (Income) comprises of curment ta, deferred tax and Minimum Alternative Teax (MAT) credit.
Curment tax

Tha current chargs for ncoms taxes s calculated in acoordancs with the relevant tax regulations applicable 1o the
Compary.

Deferred tax

Deforred tax charge of crosdit roflects the tax effects of timing differonces bobwveen accounting incoma and taable
income for the padod. Tha deferred tax charge or credit and the comesponding defermed tax Rabilities or assets are
recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax
assets are recognisad only 1o the extent there i3 reascnable certainty that the assets can be realisad in future; however,
whene there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry Torward of loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised
crihy if thisnn i & virtual cortainty of reaksation of such assets.

Deferred tax assets are reviewead at each Balance Shest date and written down or written-up to reflect the amount that s
reasonablyfdrtually certain (s the case may be) to be realised,

The break-up of the defermed tax assets and liabiities as at the Balance Sheet date has been arrived at after setting-off
deferred tax assets and labllities where the Company has legally enforceabla right and an Intention to set-off assets
against llabities and where such assets and labllites relate to taxes on ncome evied by the same govemning taxation
laws.
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Notes to Financial Statements continued..}

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

54

MAT Cradit

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only whan and to the axtent thera is convincing evidence that the company will pay
niormal income tax during the specified period. n the year in which the MAT credit bacomses eligible ta be recognised as
an asset in accordance with the recommeandations contained in Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Indla, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT
Crodit Entitiement. The Companmy reniews the same of each balance sheet date and wiites down the camying amount of
MAT credit entitlement to the extant there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal

Income Tax during the specified period.
2.13 Impalrmant of assets

The Company assesses at sach balancea sheal date whethaer thera is any indication that an assat may be impaired. If any
such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset, If such recoverable amount of the
asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is lesa than its camying amount,
the carrying amount s reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is
recognised i the profit and loss sccount.  For an assel that doas not generate largely independent cash inflows, the
recoverable amouni ks determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. If at the balance sheet date
thara |z an indication that a previcusly assessad impalrment loss no longer axists, tha recovarable amount s reassessed
and tha assat |s reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

2.14 Provislons and contigencles

The Company recognises a provision when there Is a preseni obligation as a result of pasi obligating event that probably
requires an cutfiow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure fora
contingent labllity is made when there is a possible obligation or a presant obligation that may, but probably will not,
require an cutfiow of resources. Where thene is a possible obligation or a prasant obligation that the likelihcod of outflow
of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Provisions for onerous contracts i.e. contracts whara the expected unavoidabls costs of meating the obligations undar
the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to ba recalved under it, are recognized when it is probable that an
ocutfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setthe a present obligation as a result of an
obligating event, based on & reliable astimate of such oblgation,
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3 Share Capital

As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Authorised
4,000, 000,000 (31 March 2012: 4,000,000,000)
equity shares of T 10/~ sach. 40,000,000 40,000.00
1,031,500,000 (31 March 2012: 1,031,500,000)
praferance shares of T 105~ aach, 10,315.00 10,315.00
50,315.00 50,315.00
Iszued, subscribed and pald up
372,630,454 (31 March 2012: 372,630,454)
equity shares of T 10/~ each fully pald up. 3,726.30 3,726.30
WOf the above shares 70,185,429 equity shares ane
alictted as fully pasd up by way of bonus shanes)
100,000,000 (31 March 2012: 100,000,000 )
8% Compulscrily redeamable preference shares of
T 10/- each fully pald up. (refer note a } 1,000.00 1,000.00
4, 736.30 4, T36.30

Notes:

a Above preference shares are redeemable at premium over the period of 5 years, starting from end of the 3rd year from
the date of allotment.

b Equity shares heid by holding company and its subsidiaries

Nama of the share holder As at
@ March2013 31 March 2012
Holding Compsanmy
Mo of shares hald 181,222,001 191,222,001
% of shares held 51.32% 51.32%
Subsidiaries of Holding Company
Ma of shares hald 88,010,648 88,010,646

% of shares held 23.82% 23.62%
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Notes to Financial Statements icontinued...)

FEFSSEFSRERSSEEEEE
(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

¢ Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares

Marma of the share holder As at
) S 31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Equity shares fully paid - up
KSK Enengy Limitad
Mo of shares haid 191,222,081 191,222,031
% of shares held 51.32% 51.32%
KSK Enargy Company Private Limited
Mo of shares hald 78,345,007 78,345,007
% of shares held 21.20% 21.29%
LB Group
Mo of shares hald 20,828,534 20,628,534
% of shares held 5.50% 5.50%

B% Compulsorily redeamable preference shares fully paid up

L & T Infrasinecture Finance Company Limited

Mo of shares held 100,000,000 100,000,000
% of shares held 100.00% 100.00%

4 Resarves and surplus

As at
B __31March2013 31 March 2012
Securities premium
Balance 18,739.90 18,739.90
18,739.90 18,739,890
Surplus
Opaning balance 3,529,112 361682
Add: profit for the year from statement of profit and loss 132.81 5.37
Amount avallable for appropriations 3,661.83 382229
Approprations
Preference dividend 80,00 BO.22
Dividend distribution tax 12.98 1285
288 8347
Balanca 3,588 .86 3,528.12
22,308.85 2226902
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5 Borrowings
As at
a1 ll-"_ﬁ\ma 41 March 2012
Long-tarm bormowings
Secured
Term loans
Rupee loans from others {refer note a and c) - 875.00
Unsecured
Deferred payment labilities (refer note d) 230.00 230.00
230, 0 1, 105,00
Short-term borrowings
Secured
Loans repayable on demand (refer nole bj
- from banks 240719 2.990.33
Ungacursd
Loan against deposits 5,177.70 3,594.50
Loans and advances from related parties 623.08 514.74
B,10T.08 7.000.657

1) Details of security provided for various credit facilities

a Secursd by way of hypothecation on movable properties of the Company and pledge of cortain equity shares of the
Comparry hald by KSK Enengy Limited, Holding Company.

b Secured by first par-passu charge on fixed assets, curent assets of the Company and corporate guarantes of KSK
Power Ventur plc,

2] Repayment terms of the long-term bomowings

¢ The long term rupee loan is repayable by March 2014, in quarterly instaliments. The long term bomowings carmies an
wiighted average rate of intenest of 13.75%.

d Deferred payment liability s repayabls In March 2018,
8 Deferred tax Hability

As at

31 March 2013 Hihl.-'ﬂ'lﬂ‘l.!_
Deferred tax liability on account of depreciation 1.21 4.48
Deferred tax liability 1.21 4.48
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Notes to Financial Statements icontinued...)

FEFSSEFSRERSSEEEEE
(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

T Trade payables

As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Dwes to other than micro and small enterprises 3,830.18 A.570.55
3,630.19 367066

Ag at 31 March 20713: Nil (31 March 2012: Nil ) there are no amounts including interest payable to Micro and Small enterprises
a5 defined under Micro, 3mall and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, based on the information avallable with the
Company,

8 Provisions
As at
) - 31 March 2013 31 March 2012

Bhort-term provisions

Fior dividend and tax thara on 18.38 18.61

For taxation (nef of advance ta) - 277

18.38 2238

Mota:

1. The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employes who has completed five yaars or more of service gets a
gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of senrvice. The schemse is funded with an
insuranca company i the form of a gualifying insurance policy.

Reconcillation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation

As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 528 a8
Interest cost 0.42 0.75
Current sarvice cost 041 0.44
Benefits paid {0.om (0.08)
Actuarial loss/{gain) {0.17) (5.03)
Benefit obligation at the end of the year 587 5.28
Change In fair value of assets
As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year T.08 6.57
Expected return on plan assets 0.64 0.60
Banefits Paid {0.o0m {0.0)
Actuarial gain/oss) - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year T.85 7.08

KSK Enargy Ventures Limited




Amounts recognisad in tha balance shaat

As at
[ 31March2013 31 March 2012
Present value of funded obligation as at the end of the year 587 5.28
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the yvear T.85 7.08
Funded stadus 1.78 1.80
Unrecognised past service cost-non vestad cost = 016
Met asset/(llability) recognised in the balance sheet 1.78 1.08
Expariance history
A= at
21 March 2013 41 March 2012 41 March 2011

Acturial (gain) / losses 0.17) (5.03) (1.19
Experience adjustrment

On account of change in assumgtion {0.02) 0.07 {0.15)

On account of change in experience {0.15) (5.109 (1.18)

On plan assets - - (0. 13}
Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss

Year anded
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Cument service cost 0.41 0.44
Interest cost 042 075
Past sarvice cost (non vested banalits) 0.16 018
Expacted retum on plan assats {0.64) (10,60
Met actuarial (gain) / loss recognised for the year 0.17) (5.03)
SN T pareneeL N T oM o el 4.20)
Asset information
Categary of Assests As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012

Insurner managed funds 100%: 1005
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(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

Summary of acturial assumptions
Year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Salary escalation 15.00% 15.00%
Attrition rate 15.00% 15.00%
Expeacted raturn on plan assats B8.15% B.15%

Drscount rate: The discount mte is based on the prevailing market yislds of indian government Securities as at balance
sheat date for tha estimated term of tha obligations

Expected rate of retumn on planned assets: This is based on the expectation of the average long term rate of returm
axpacted on imvestments of the fund during the estimated term of the obligations.

8 Other current liabilities

As at

_ _ 31 March2013 31 March 2012
Current maturities of long-term debt B75.00 BFG.00
Interest actrued but rot dus on Bomowings 8.24 14.50
Interast accrued and dus on BOmowings 50.84 FBAZ
Salaries and bonus payable 4.95 B.45
Statutory Babllities 3.51 442
Creditors for capital goods (incluging retention money) 0.61 437
85328 833,16

KSK Enargy Ventures Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements continued..}

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

11 Mon currant investments

31 March 2013

As at

Trade investments
Investments in equity instruments
(unquated, fully pald up )

3,836,383 (31 March 2012: 3,6348,363)
Equity shares of T 10 each in Terra Energy Limited.

Other investmants
Investments in equity instruments
(ursgusbed, fully paid up )

Investment in subsidiary

10,500 (31 March 2012: 10,500) Equity shares of
¥ 10 eachin KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited,

458 880 (31 March 2012: 388, 890) Equity shares of
T 10 each in KSK Wind Energy Private Limited

570,115,305 (31 March 2012 570,115,305)
Equity shares of T 10 each in KSK Electricity
Financing India Private Limitad.

150,000 (31 March 2012: 150,000

Equity shares of T 10 each in KSK Wardha
Infrastructurs Private Limited .

10,500 {31 March 2012: 10,500) Equity shares of

¥ 10 each In KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited .

10,000 {31 March 2012: 10,000) Equity shares of

¥ 10 sach in KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limitad.
50,000 {31 March 2012: 10,000) Equity shares of

T 10 each in Kemeng Dam Hydro Power Limited.
7,680,330 (31 March 2012: 7,680,330) Equity sharas of
¥ 10 each in J R Power Gen Private Limited.

2,082 549,904 (31 Manch 2012: 2,062,540, 594)

Equity shares of T 10 each in KSK Mahamadi

Power Company Limited,

47,762,190 (31 March 2012: 47,762,180) Class A
Equity shares of T 10 each in Wardha Power Company Limited.

50,000 {31 March 2012: 40,000) Equity shares of
T 10 sach in KSK Upper Subansin Hydro Enengy Limited.

1,000,000 {31 March 2012: 1,000,000 Equity shares of
T 10 each in KSK Dinchang Power Company Privata Limited.

KSK Enargy Ventures Limited
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As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012

1,000,000 (31 March 2012: 1,000,000) Equity shares of
T 10 wach in KSK Jamer Hydro Power Privabe Limited, 10.00 10.00
1,059,280 (31 March 2012: 1,059,280) Equity sharas of
NRs 100 ( in T 62.50 ) each in Tila Kamali Hydro Electric
Company Private Limited, 56,20 6620

13,077 {31 March 2012: Nil) Equity shares of
NRs 100 [ in T 62.50 ) each in Bheri Hydro Power
Company Private Limited, 0.82 =

Investments in preference shares
junquoted fully paid up )
Investment in subsidiary

4,410,000 31 March 2012: 4,210,000} 16% opticnally covertibla
cumuiative redesmable preferance shares of T 10 each in
KEK Wind Energy Private Limitad 145,53 145.53

4,780,000 (@1 March 2012; 4,780,000) 6% coveribla
praferance shares of T 10 sach in
Sai Aegency Power Corporation Private Limited. 238,00 238.00

530,000 (31 March 2012: Nil) 12% cumulative
redeemable preferance shares of NRs 100 (in T 62.50) each
ir Tila Kamali Hydro Blectric Company Private Limited 3312 -

14,850,768 (31 March 2012: Nil) 0,01% Class B cumulative
redesmable preferance shares of T 10 aach in
Wardha Powar Compdny Limited 148.51 =

28,775.30 20,601.05

The Company pladged the investments in the following entites in favour of the lenders for axtending the loans to the
respective companies

Dwtaills of shares pledged [no of shares) As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Equity shares of T 10/- sach in KSX Wind Energy Private Limited - 265,500
18% oplionally comertible cumulathve redesmable prefensnce shanes
of T 10/-each in KSK Wind Energy Private Limited. - 2,627,273
Equity shares of ¥ 10/-each in KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited 1,178,400,501 1,179,400,501
Class 'A' Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each in Wardha Power Company Limited 47,762,180 47,762,190

Annual Report 2012 - 13 ]




Notes to Financial Statements continued..}

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

12 Loansand advances

As at
; 31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Long-term loans and advances
Unsecured, considered good
Capital advances - 0.13
Sacurity deposits 250.00 250,00
Prepald expenses 0.54 0.ar
Advance for investments
Related parties 257.45 1,214.00
Orthers 78,52 325189
Loans and advancs
Related parties 3,003.00 -
Advance tax and TDS receivabia (net of provision for tax) 236.16 B3.97
3,B26.77 18768
Short-term loans and advances
Ursecured, considensd good
Loans and advances
Rolated parties 5,153.41 5,650.08
Crthars - 4025
Advances for supplies [ axpenses 0.62 0.60
Prepald expenses 6.55 .62
Other recenmables 225,84 T4
Sacurity depaosits 6.03 B4
5,392.25 8,377.40
8,219.02 8,351.08
13 Otherassets
As at
: ¥ March2013 31 March 2012
Other non-current assets
Unsacured, considerad good
Long tarm treds recahablog 230.00 230,00
Mat credit entitlament T.38 -
Interest accrued on deposits 0.12 0.05
Balances with banks:
Deposits with bank hald as mangin money or sacurity
against guarantea or bomowings 0.95 0.85

KSK Enargy Ventures Limited
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31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Other current assets
Unsecured, considered good
Interest accrued on deposits 27225 279.04
Balances with statutory autharities M 115.86
279,96 354.00
518.41 625,890
14 Trade receivables
31 March 209 1 Mench 3NE
Ursecured, considersd good
Dabts outstanding for a period exceeding six months - 82.55
Cther dabts
- related parties 2 207 87
= 300.42
15 Cash and bank balances
S — 31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 015 011
Balances with banks:
On clement accounts 31.54 23.96
31.68 2407
Other bank balances
Deposits having maturity more than three months 0.13 21.47
Daposits with bank hald as mangin money oF
SOCUMTY against guaranios of Bomrowings 235.80 322,68
23583 344.13
287.82 2E8.20
16 Revanue from oparations
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Sale of slectricity - 55.15
Project development fees 123.75 a83.09
Corporate support senvices fees 367.80 227.00
491.55 675.24
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Notes to Financial Statements icontinued...)

(A amounts in ¥ millon, excepl share data and whers otherwise staled)
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17 Other incoma
Yaar anded
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Met gain on sale of Invesimants - 3.00
Foraign exchange gain, net - 4.52
Miscallaneous income 0.54 4.78
0.54 123
18 Manufacturing expanses
Year endod
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Oparation and mainlonanos exponses - 1077
- 10,77
18 Employes benefils expanse
Yoar anded
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Salaries, wages and bonus 61.48 B84.86
Contribution to provident and other funds 0.35 0.38
Stafl wallare axpensos 229 2497
84,13 B8
20 Other expenses
Year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Rant 8.897 11.68
Rates and taces 013 0.62
Printing and stationery 1.87 243
Communication expenses 397 55T
Office axpenses | 11.96
Travel and comeyance 1.77 a.24
Insurancea chargas 218 2.80
Lagal and professional charges 2257 23.76
Auditors' rernuneration
audit fees 2.00 2.00
for certification (including tax audit) 0.04 0.03

KSHK Enargy Venturas Limited




31 March 20413 31 March 2012

Repair and malnlenance
building 0,13 o.o7
others 5,05 444
Donations [refer note a) 012 25.01
Electricity exponses 2.20 275
Training, seminar and recruliment expenses 0.47 1.81
Directors sitting fees 0.48 048
Loss on sake of fiwed aasats 38,00 2.40
Miscallaneous expenses 1.44 5.18
101.56 106.24

a. The following ara the political contributions mada during the year within the limits prescribed under section 2934 of the
Companies Act, 1858:

Particulars Year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Bharativa Janata Party - 25.00
21 Finance costs (net):
Year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Interest on others 1,139.05 1,086.46
Other borrowing cost 3.84 3.32
1,142.80 1,080.78
Lesa: imerest Income 885,65 1,038.85
: Lol s
22 Contingent liabilities and commitments :
a) Contingent liabilities :
As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
[} Bank guarantess and letter of credits outstanding 2,853 .44 3483.73
iy Corporate guaraniess outstanding 25219.88 B8,223.03

i} Service tax department has lssued demand order to the company for payment of service tax ameunting to T 505.64
million (ncluding penalty) relating to the disagreement on availment of Cenvat Credit for the perod April 2008 to
Saptember 2010 and non -payment of service tax. However, the Company believes that the claims raised by the
departmant are not tanabla and the Company has filed an appeal against the said order before tha CESTAT.
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Notes to Financial Statements icontinued...)

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

iv) Tha Company has received a net demand of T 280.30 (including interest) from income tax depariment for Assessment
Year 2010-11 pursuant to disallowance of certain claims / expenses. Challenging the order, Company praferred an
appeal before CIT (appeals). Further, an amount of T 30 has been paid against the demand and the balance demand ks
stayed and the stay is subject to review in September 2013." The Company believes that all the claims / expenses
claimed are aiowable as per the provision of income tax act and the demand ralsed is not tenable and there should not
b arvy material impact on the financial statemant.

b) () Estimated value of the contracts to be executed on capital account and not provided for:
Year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Capital Commitmenis 0.74 0.74

{il) Other commitrment

Tha Company has entered into an arrangement for buying cut an additional stake in KSK Mahanadi Power Company
Limited (a subsidiary). The commitment panding under the amangemant a5 at 31 March 2013 T Nil (31 March 2012
73,904.55)

23 Operating leases

The Company has entered In o certain operating lease agreements. An amount of T 8.97 {31 March 2012:T 11.66) pald
under such agreamants has been disclosad a3 "Rent” under othar expanses in the statement of profit and loss.

The schedule of future minimum rental paymaents in respect of non-cancelable operating leases is setout below:

Year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Lease obligations
Within ona year of the Balance Sheet date - 28
Due betwaen one to fhve years - -
Duse after fvs yoars - -
24 Expenditure in forslgn currency on accrual basks
Year anded
41 March 2013 41 March 2012
Foreign travel - 0.09
Interest axpense - 0.53

2 0.62

KSK Enargy Ventures Limited




25 Eamninga/{loss) par shara [EPS)
The computation of EPS as por AS 20 is sot out below:

Year endad
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Mot Profit after tax 132.81 5.ar
Less : Preference dividend and tax thereon {a2.98) 83.17)
et Profiti{loss) attributable to shareholders for Basic/Diluted EPS 39,83 (8780
Waighted average number of shares cutstanding for the purpose of
calculation of Basic and Diluted EPS 3r2.83 A72.63
Eaminga/{ioss) per shara - Basic/Diluted (in T ) 0.1 {0.24)
28 Related party Disclosures:
a) Parties whare control axists
Hame of the party Relationship
K&S Consulting Group Privale Limited Littimate holding company
KSK Power Venture plo Step-up holding company
KSK Enargy Limited Holding company
KSK Blectricity Financing India Private Liméted Subsidiary company
J R Power Gan Private Limited Subsidiary company
KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited Subsidiary company
Kameng Dam Hydro Power Limited Subsidiary comparny
KSK Marmada Power Company Private Limited Subsidiary company
KESK Wind Energy Private Limited Subsidiary company
KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited Subsidiary company
Sai Maithili Power Compary Private Limited Subsidiary compary
KSK Wardha Infrastructure Private Limited Subsidiary compary
KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited Subsidiary company
KSK Upper Subansin Hydro Enerngy Limited Subsidiary company
KSK Dinchang Power Company Private Limited Subsidiary company
KSK Jamer Hydro Power Private Limited Subsidiary company
Tila Kamali Hydro Electric Company Private Limited Subsidiary company
Bhed Hydro Power Company Private Limited Subsidiary company
5al Regency Power Corporation Private Limited Subsidiary company
VS Lignite Power Private Limited Subsidiary company
Wardha Power Company Limitad Subsidiary compary
Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited Subsidiary compary
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FEFFEFERSEREEEERA
(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

b} Parties whera significant influsnce exists and whare the transactions have taken place during the year

Name of the party Relationship

Sitapuram Power Limited Jioint venture
KSK Water Infrastructures Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
KSK Minoral Regources Private Limibed Fallow subsidiary
KSK Energy Company Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
Raigarh Champa Rall Infrastructure Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
KSK Wind Energy Mandgaon Athni Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
KSK Wind Enorgy Madurai Ms Purgm Private Limifed Fallow subsidiary
KSK Wind Energy Tirupur Elayamuthur Private Limited Fallow subsidiary
KSK Wind Enargy Tuticorin Rajapudukudi Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
KSK Wind Energy Halagali Benchi Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
KSHK Wind Power Sankonahatti Athni Private Limited Fallow subsidiary
KSK Wind Power Aminabhavi Chikodi Private Limited Fallow subsidiany
KSK Wind Energy Mothalll Haver Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
SN Nirman Infra Projects Private Limited Fallow subsidiary
¢] KeyManagement personnel (KMP) and their relatives

Hamea of tha party Ralationzhip

Mr. &. Kishore Whole-time Director
Mr. K. A Sastry Whole-tirme Director
Mra. Aditi Kishore Relative of Key Management parsonnel
hrg. K. Satyavatht Ralative of Key Management personnel

Fiill KSHE Enargy Ventures Limidted
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27 Disclosure of loans and advances to subsidiaries pursuant to Clavss 32 of tha listing agreameani:

B.No. Particulars Amount Maximium
outstanding outstanding during
as at tha year

i March 2013 31 March 2012 31 March 2013
a Loans and advances in the nature of

loana given to subsidiaries: * *

Subsidiaries
1 KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited 849,36 T60.00 849.36
2 Hameng Dam Hydro Power Limited BsT.72 654,60 BsT.72
4 J R Power Gen Private Limited 1.253.19 T26.10 1.2563.20
4 KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited 16.65 16.65 16.65
5 HSK Viderbha Power Company Private Limited 2.00 1.88 2.00
B KSK Upper Subansin Hydro Energy Lirmited 1,772.40 144212 1,772.40
7 KSK Dinchang Power Company Private Limited 72.46 24.30 72.50
B KSK Jameri Hydro Power Private Limited 49.90 17.85 49,50
8 Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited 1,138.00 813.90 1,138.01
10 Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited - BE.28 -
11 V5 Lignite Power Private Limited - 10,00 -
12 Wardha Power Company Limited 1.865.00 82.04 1, 885.00
13 HSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited - 380,12 =

Total T.976.68 8,124,865

b Loans and advances in the natue of loans whers
interest la not charged or charged below bank rate

1 KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited 16.65 16.65 16.65

2 KSK \Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited 2.00 1.898 2.00

3 KSK Dinchang Power Company Private Limited 72.46 #1.20 T2.50

4 KSK Jameri Hydro Power Private Limited 49.90 30.45 498.90

5 Wardha Power Compdny Lirmited 1.865.00 B2.04 1,865.00
Total 2,006.01 17233

¢ Loans toamplonddes as per Company's polcy ans not considensd.

*  The above loans & advances to subsidiary fall undear the category of loans & advances in the neture of loans whare thare
Iz no repaymient schedule and are repayable on demand.

# Excludes interest accrued.
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(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

28 Sagmaent Reporting

The Sagment report has been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting”. There is
only ona reportable gecgraphical segmant as all the business and operations of the Company ans carried out in India.

For the purposs of business segments, the Company 8 engaged in two segments, viz, Project development and powear
generation,

Year onded 31 March 2013  Project development  Power generating  Inter segment Total

activities activities

Revenue 49155 ' : ' 3 . 49158
Segrment result 248.22 . - 34822
Unallocated income, net 84718
Finance costs {1,142.69)
Profit befors tax 152.72
Taxation (charge) / benefit (19.91)
Profit / (loss) after tax 132,81
Segment assets 38,827.44 2.2 38 836.65
Unallocated assels 1140.48
Total assets 30,977.14
Segment liabilites 361228 2.1 - 3,621.49
Unallocated liabilties 9,320.50
Total liabilities 12,941.99
Other segment information

Depreciation 16.64 - - 16.64
Capital expendiurs 153 . - 153

FCl  KSHE Enargy Ventures Limdted




Yoar onded 31 March 2012  Project davelopment  Power generating  Inter segmant Total

activities activities

Revanua 620,09 5515 - 67524
Segmant rosult 399.83 2781 - 427 44
Unallocatod noome, nat 750,34
Firancs costs {1,089.78)
Profit before tax &7.00
Taxation (charge) / benafit (91.63)
Profit / (loss) after tax B.ar
Segment assets a7.005.99 115.94 - 37.211.93
Unallocated assais 2.518.53
Total assets 39,730 .46
Sagrment liabilitles 3,564 40 2338 s 3,587.78
Unallocated liabikties 9,147.35
Total Eabilities 12, 735,13
Other segment Information

Depraciation 16.24 16.33 - 32,57
Capial expendifure 288.74 - - 288,74

29 During the year ended 31 March 2012, pursuant 1o the Sharehoiders and Board of Directors approval, the Company has
sold its 26 windmills assets aggregating to 31.80 MW situated in the state of Tamiinadu to its subsidiary, KSK Wind
Energy Private Limitad for a total consideration of T 883,70 millon and incurred a loss of T 281.53 milllon and the same i
disciosed as exceptional fem in accordance with AS-5 "MNet Profit or Loss for the Perlod, Prior Period ltems and
Changes in Accounting Policies. The following statement shows the revenue and expenses of discontinuing operations.

Yoar anded

31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Income
Sale of electricity = 5515
Expenditure
Genaration expanses - 10.77
Other axpenses - 282.38
Depreciation - 16.33
Profit / (loss) before tax - [284.31)
Provision for taxes
= Currant tax expansa - -
- Defemed tax expense . (180.01)

Profit / (loss) after tax - (84.30)
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Notes to Financial Statements icontinued...)

FEFrFFFFFEFsEEEFa

(A amounts in ¥ millon, excepl share data and whers otherwise staled)

Yoar andod
31 March 20413 31 March 2012
Met cash from/used in operating activities 92 .58 B1.25
Mot cash fromiused in investing activities 526,10 -
Met cash from/used in) financing activities - -
Met incraase/ [decraass) in cazh and cash equivalents 618,66 B1.25

30 In tha opinion of board, any of the assets other than fixed assats and non-current maestment have a value on realization
Inthe ordinary course of business at least aqual to the amount at which they ame stated on tha Balance Sheet.

3 Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to conform to the current year's

For Umamaheswara Rao & Co,, For and on behalf of the Board

&. Venugopal 5. Kishore K. A. Sastry D. Surash Babu
Partrr Wintha-tirme Dirgctor Whola-tima Director Company Secratary

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 28 May 2013
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Auditors’ Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

TOTHE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF KSK ENERGY VEMTURES LIMITED

We have audited the attached consolidated balance sheel of KSK Energy Veniures Limited (‘the Company’) and is
subsidiaries and Joint Venture [colectvely refermed a5 ‘the KSK group’) as at 31 March 2013 and the consolidated statermiant
of profit and koss and the consolidated cash fliow statement for the year ended on that date annoxed therato, These financlal
statements ane tha responsibility of the company’s management and have bean prepared by the managemant on the basks of
saparate financial statements and othar financlal information regarding components. Owr responaibllity = to express an
opinion on these financial statemeants based on our audit.

Wa conducted our awdit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that
wa plan and parform the audit to obtain reasonable asswrance about whather the financial statemeants are frea of material
misstatements. An audi includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures In tha financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principals used and significant estimates made by the
management, as well as evaluating the over all financial staterment presentation, We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opanion,

We did not audit the financlal statements of subsidiaries namey:

KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited

KSK Wind Energy Private Limited
Karmeng Dam Hydro Power Limited

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Privale Limited

KSK Marmada Power Comparny Private Limited
HSK Wardha Infrastructure Private Limited (formery K3K Technology Ventures Private Limited)
KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited

JR Power Gan Privata Limited

KSK Upper Subansiri Hydro Enengy Limited

KSK Jameari Hydro Power Private Limited

KSK Dinchang Power Company Private Limited
Tila Karnali Hydro Electric Company Private Limited
Sai Regency Power Corperation Private Limited
Wardha Power Company Limited

Fleld Mining and Ispat Limited

Sal Maithill Power Company Private Limited
Sitapurarm Power Limited (Joint verbura)

Sal Power Pia Limited

Bherl Hydro Power Company Private Limited

@ @ o090 0000 O0CO0OO0CO0ODO0ODO0ODO0OO0 OO0

Whose financial staterments reflect tolal assets of T 186,887 million as at 31 March 2013, total revenua of T 18,717 milkon and
cash out flows ameunting to T 3,273 million. The financlal statements and other information of the subsidiaries and joint
wventure, except Sitapuram Power Limited and Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited, have been audited by other
auditors whosa reports have been fumighed to us and cur opinion, in 5o far it relates to amounts included in respect of these
subsidiaries, and joint venture, is based solaly on the report of other auditors.
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Auditors’ Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

Wa report that the consolidated financial statemeants have been prepared by the company's managemant in accordance with
tha requirements of the accounting standards (AZ) 21, Consolidated financial statements and Accounting Standard [AS) 27,
financial reporting of interest in joint ventures lssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india,

Basad on our audit as aforesaid, and on considemation of reports of other auditors on financial siatements and on other
financial information of the components, and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given 1o us, we
are of the opinkon that the attached consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted In India:

i} inthecase of consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of the KSK Group as at 31 March 2013;
iy inthe case of consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for vear ended on that date; and
i) irvthee case of consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash fiows for the vear ended on that date,

For Umamahaswara Rao & Co.,
Charterad Accountants

(5. Venugopal)

Place: Hyderabad ICAIMAM: 205565
Data: 28 May 2013 FRN 0044535

-l KSK Enargy Venturas Limited




Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2013

(Al amouwnts in T mifion, excepl share dala and whers of henwiss slaled)

FEFFFENFFFSFENERA

Hota As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 4 4,726.30 4,726.30
(b} Resarves and surplus 5 27,290.86 25,879.58
220718 30,605.88
2 Minority Interest B 6,735.18 5,283.38
3 MHon-cumant liabilities
[8) Long-tarm bomowings 7 111,632.00 B0,543.51
(b} Deferred tax Eabiities (net) B 273 176.47
(c) Other long term liabilities g 3,271.85 2,6168.47
(d) Long-term provisions 11 51.14 4666
115,182.18 83,3821
4 Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings T 17.,082.23 18,924.13
b} Trade payables 10 2,163,389 2,073.57
&) Ciher curmant Eabilities 12 27.558.82 31,033.58
(d) Short-term provisions 1 82.85 138.74
AT, T87.09 52.170.03
201,731.82 17144141
. ASSETS
1 Hon-curment assets
{a) Fixed assets 13
) Tangible assats 44 B63.75 46,108.13
(i) Intangible assols 2,041.22 2,044.30
(i} Capital work in progress 105,871.76 68,601.89
{iv) Intangible assets under development 1.01 6.53
(b} Mon-cumrent imesiments 14 21581 215.81
(e} Doferred tax assots (net) B 1,910.89 1,0689.69
(d) Leng-term loans and advances 15 12,120.98 16,701.62
(2) Other non-current assets 16 2,552.81 2,095.04
169,678.22 134,842.81
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2013

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

FEFrFFFFFEFsEEEFa

Hota As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012

2 Current assets

{a) Current investments 14 172.06 221.69
() Inventories 17 1,610.71 1.232.11
(&) Trade receivables 18 5,507.08 3,802.38
(d) Cash and bank balances 19 14,856, 47 20,323.07
{8) Short-term loans and advances 15 8,535.29 8,543 68
() Other current assets 18 1,581.72 1,475.39
32,053.40 38,598,680

201,731.62 171,441.41

Ses gocompanying notes to Consolidated financial statements

Az per our report of even date

For Umamaheswara Rao & Co., For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountanis

Firm Registration No: 0044535

8. Venugopal B. Kishore K. A. Sastry D. Suresh Babu
Partrer Whole-tima Director Whole-time Director Company Sacratany

Place: Hyderabad
Diate: 28 May 2013
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2013

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

Hota Yoar anded
31 March 2013 41 March 2012
| Revenue from operations 20 22,070,20 19.475.90
I Cher income 2 100G, 96 1,116.34
il Total revenue (1+0) 23,07T.16 20,592.24
¥ Expenses
Cost of fusl consumed 22 10,695, 84 8.882.29
Manufacturing expenses 23 1,314.50 1,082.38
Employee benefits expenses 24 431,65 432,63
Cther expenses 25 1,444.46 1,313.34
Finance costs 26 B.07.87 5.288.72
Depreciation and amdortisation axpansas 13 2,2684.68 2,163.30
Total expenses 22 168,80 20,372.66
V Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (Il - IV) 908.56 219.58
Vi Exceptional items = 823.52
VIl Profit / (loss) batore tax (V-VT) 908.56 1,143.10
VillTax expensa / (Income)
Current tax
For the year 164.48 a74.28
In respect of earlier years 0,38 2.55
Less : MAT credit entitiernent (140.46) (80.03)
Defarred tax (TB9.36) {856.77)
Total tax expense / (income] (764.96) (350.87)
X Profit / (loss) for the year before minority interest (VI - VI 1,873.52 1,503.07
Minority interest 167.72 189.50
Profit / (loss) for the year after minority interest 1,605.80 1313567
X Eamings par shara:
Basic and diluted -face value of T 10 per share (T} 379 328
Sea accompanying notes to Consolidated financial statements
Ag per our report of even date
For Umamaheswara Rao & Co., For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accounianis
Firm Registration No: 0044535
8. Venugopal 5. Kishora K. A. Sastry D. Surash Babu
Partnar Whole-time Director Whole-time Director Company Secretary
Mombership No: 205565
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 28 May 2013
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2013

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

Yaar andad
31 March 20413 31 March 2012
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax 808,56 1,143.10
Adjustments for

Depraciation and amortisation expensas 2,204,658 2.183.30
Firmance cost 6,017.67 5288.72
Interest incomse (880.73) (888.24)
Dividand Incomia (.28 (13.61)
Loss / (profit) on sale of assets, net 24.71 (241.39)
Profit on sale of investmant {3.41) {3.98)
Bad debts f advances written off / provision for doubiful debts 234,37 230,00
Liquidated damages - (879.61)
Unrealised forsign exchange differences 3.2 26.57
Liability no longes required written back (1B.76) (19.35)
Others, net - {1.76)
DOperating profit before working capital changes 8.477.02 T,103.75
Adjustments for working capital

Irventories (27B.60) {468.83)
Trade receivables {1,880.53) (1,740.33)
Loan and advances (112,57 {2,779.08)
Othor assets (442.45) (291.70)
Trade payables 108,01 506.57
Other liabilities and provisions a7.86 (23.29)
Cash gonorated from oporations 5,900.54 2,307.09
Income tax paid (334.05) (288.42)
Met cash from operating activities 5,568,409 2)0M7.87

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets including capital

work-in-progress and capital advances {17,710.34) {31,506.96)
Sabe of foced assels 262,46 033
Cash flow on sake of wind mills undertaking B04.96 1,568.33
Acquisition of minarity interest {1.300 -
Gain on dilution of interest in subsidary to minaority . 1.44
Purchase of non cumrent investments - 3.00)
{Purchase) / sabe of curent investmants, nol 53.04 (&2.36)
{Invastrant) / redemption of bank daposit

thaving orginal maturity mone than three months) (34B.05) (3561}
{Invastmant} / redemption of bank deposit (held as mangin

money of sacurity against guarantess or bormowings) 2.275.86 (5, T34.08)

KSK Enargy Ventures Limited




Yoar anded

31 March 20413 31 March 2012
Advance for investment {1,108.30) (325.14)
Inter corparite deposit - given (280.10) (1,867.28)
Inter corporate deposit - refund 1,080.17 1,561.84
Interest received 2,386 .51 1.681.36
Dividend recehmed 2215 26.54
Mot cash used in investing activity (13,467.94) {34,836.84)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from share issue and application
money In subsidiary to minority interest 28017 3,060.21
Repayment of share application money in subsidiary (1,750.00) -
Payment of dividend and dividend tax (93.24) (92.98)
Proceeds from long term borrowings 37,300.32 4B,525.11
Repaymant of long term borrowings {17.350.64) {10,067 .986)
Proceads from / repayment cf) short term borrowings, ned 364,32 4,014.48
Paymant of finance costs (14,307.45) {10,363.23)
Net cash from financing activities 4,353.48 25,075.59
Met (decreass) / Increase in cash and cash equivalents {3,547.97) 2,458.62
Effect of exchange rate changes {1.54) 0.07
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 4,890,34 2,533.85
Cash and cash equivalents st the end of the year 144059 490034
As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Hotes
1 Cash and cash equivalents ncludes:
Cash in hand 24.38 7.78
Balances with banka:
On currant accouwnt 1,200.22 4. 858.77
O doposil Beoount 216.23 25.79
1,440.83 4,990.34
2  Prendous year figures have been regrouped [/ reclassified to conform to the classification of the current year,
As per our report of even date
For Umamaheswara Rao & Co., For and on behalf of the Board
Charterad Accountanis
Firm Registration No: 0044535
5d/- S~ Sd/- Sd-
8. Venugopal 8. Kishore K. A. Sastry D. Suresh Babu
Partroar Whaola-tima Director Whaoila-tima Director Company Secretary

Membership Mo: 205565

Place: Hyderabad
Data: 28 May 2013
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

1. Nature of operation

KSK Enorgy Ventures Limited "KSKEVL" or the “*Company™), s subsidiaries and joint vantures [collscthvely reformad to
as "tha Group’) are primarily engaged in tha davaelopmant, operation and maintanance of private sector powar projects,
currenthy predominantly through subsidiaries and jointly controlied entities with multiple industrial consumers in India
with next bevel of growth coming through large base load power plant subalidiaries.

KSKEVL focused its strategy on the private sactor power development market, undertaking entire gamut of
developmeant, investment, construction, operation and maintenance of power plant with supplies initially to haavy
industrials operating in indla and now branching out to cater to the needs of utlities and others in the wider Indlan power
sactor.

2. Significant Accounting Policles

21 Accounting comeantion

The Consolidated Financial Statemeants of KSK Energy Ventures Limited and its Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures "he
Group® or “the Company™) have bean prepared and presented under the historical cost convention onthe accrual basis
in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles [BAAF) In Indla. GAAP comprises Accounting Standards
notifeed by the Central Government of Indla under Section 211 (3C) of the Companles Act, 1958, other pronouncements
of Instiute of Chartered Accountants of India, the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 and guidelines issued by
Seacurities and Exchange Board of India.

2.2 Useof estimates

The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements In conformity with GAAP requires managament to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounis of assets and Babilities and disclosure relating to
contingent iabilties on the date of Consolidated Financial Statements and reported amoumts of income and
expanditure for the period. Actual results could differ from these estimates, Examples of such estimates include
provision for doubtful debt, futwee obligation under employes retiremeant banafit plan, income taxkes, usaful Ha of fixed
essets, elc. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the cument and future perods.

2.3 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchasa,
cost of conversion and othar costs incumed in bringing the imventoriea to thedr present location and condition. The
method of determining the costs of variouws categories of iInventories are as follows:

Fusl Waeighted average
Stores, spares and consumables First-in-firsi-out

Cash flow staternent |s reporied using the indirect mathod, where by the net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of ransactions of a non cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash recsipts or payments and
iterm of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash fiows. The cash flows from operating, investing
and financing activities of the Company are sagregated and presentad separately.

KSK Enargy Ventures Limited




25 Revanua recognition

Revenua in the form of project development fees for sandces rendened in relation to development work of potential
power projects is recognised wihen such fees is assured and determinable under the teems of the respective contract.

Corporate Support Service income is recognised when such income is assured and determinable under the terms of
tha respective contract.

Consultancy income ks recognised in propartion with the degree of completion of contract.
Dividend income is recognised when the unconditional right to receive the income is established.
Intarast is recognised using the tima proportionate method, based on the underying interest rates.
Sake of energy is recognised on soonual bass in accordance with the elevant agreements,
Insurance claims ars accounted bassd on certalnty of realization,

Revvanue from sake of scrap and fiy ash is accounted for as and when sold.

2.8 Fixed asssts and depreciation

Fiokd assots are stated at cost of acquesition. Cost of acquisition i inclushe of freight, dutses, levies and all incidentals
directly of indirectly attributabla to bringing the assat 1o Its working condition for its intended use. Cost of fixed assats
incluedes cost of initial warranty / insurance spanes purchased along with the capital assat, which are grouped as singla
[tesm under reapective asseis,

Machinery spares of tha nature of capital spares are capitalized at the ime of their purchase whather procured at the
tirma of purchase of the fioed assel concamed of subsaguantly, Wheno SUCh Spanes ara replaced, the camying cost of the

wom out spares an written off, The total cost of such capital spares is allocated on a systematic basis over a period not
exceading the usaful life of the principal ftern.

Dapraciation has been provided on Straight Ling Mathod ot the rabes and in tha manner specified in Schoedula X1V of the
Companies Act, 1956 except for assets costing up to T 5,000/- which are fully depreciated in the year of capitalization.
Depreciation is calculsted on a pro-rata basis from the date of Installation / capitalization till the date the assets ane sold

or disposed.

Depreciation on Initial / warranty spares are provided on the same rates applicable for that asset group, irmespactive of
its actual usage.

Intangible assats, viz., computer software is recognised as per the criteria specified in the Accounting Standard (AS) 26
"Intangible Assets™ notified by the Central Governmant of india under section 211 (3C) of the Companses Act, 1858 and
Is amortiaad over a period of three years,

Leasshold improvements are amortised over the lease pariad.
2.7 Capital work in progreas
Tha cost of fved assets not ready for their intended wuse before such date s disclosed under capital work in progress.

Capital work In progress ks carried at cost and incidental and attributable expenses including Interest and deprociation
on fiied assets in use during construction are camied as part of "expenditure during construction perod, pending
allocation” to be allocated on major assets on commissioning of the project.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued...)

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

In respect of supply-cum-ansction contracts, the value of supplies ecehead al site and accepted is frealad as capital
wiork in progress.

Claimas for price variation f exchanges variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance,

2.8 Foreign currency transaction
Forsign currency ransactions are inftially recorded at the rates of exchange ruling at the date of transaction,

At the Balance Sheet date, forelgn currency monetary items are reported using the cloging rate. Mon-monetary items
denominated in foredgn currency are reported at the exchange rate ruling at the date of fransaction,

Tha foreign exchange differances arising on account of the restatement of lang-term foreign cumency monetary itams,
redated to acquisition of depreciable capital assets are being capitalized as per the amendment to Accounting Standard
[A5) 11 “Tha Effact of Changes in Forsign Exchangs Rates” made by tha Cantral Governmant, vide notification dated 31
March 2009 as amended vide notification dated 29 Decamber 2011,

In refation o the forward contracts entered into to hedge the foreign currency risk of the undertying cutstanding at the
Balance Shoo! dale, the exchange difference i calculated and recorded in accordance with AS-11 [Rovised). The
axchange difference on such a forward exchange contract is calculated as the differance of the foreign cumancy
amount of tha contract ransiated at the axchange at tha reporting date, or the setilemeant date whana the transaction is
sattied during the reporting period and the comespaonding forelgn curmency amount translated at tha later of the date of
inception of the forward exchange contract and the last reporting date, Such exchange differences are recognised in
the Staternent of Profit and Loss in the reporting penod in which the exchange rates change.

The prormium or discount on all such contracts is amortised as INComa or penss over tha life of the contract, Any profit
orloss arising on tha cancellation or renewal of forwand contracts is recognised as income or expensa for the pariod.

In translating the financial statements of a non-integral foresgn operation for incorporation in consolidated financial
statements, the assels and liabilities, both monatary and nof-monatary ans ranslated at the closing rales and tha
income and expenses are translated at the dales of the transaction and all the resulting exchange differences are
accumulated in foreign exchange fluctuation ressrve until the disposal of tha investment. On the disposal of a non-
integral forelgn operation, the cumulative amount of the exchange differences which heve been deferred and which
redate to that operation ane recognised as income of 85 exXpenses in the same period in which the gain of loss on disposal
is recognised.

Other exchange differences are recognised as income or expensa inthe period Inwhich they ariss,

2.9 Investments

Long-term investmeants, other than investments in assoclates, are stated at cost. A provision for diminution s made to
recognize a decline, other than temporary, in the value of long-term Investments, Current investments are carmed at the
lower of cost and falr value, The comparison of cost and falr value s done separately in respect of each category of
imvestment.

2.10 Employes retiremaent banefits
Provident fund

Eligibhe amngioyoes recoive banafits from o provident fund, which i a defined contribution schama, Both T employes
and tha Company make monthly contributions to the provident fund plan equal to a specified percantage of the covened
amployes salary, The contribution mada by the Company s charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss,
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Gratuity

In eccordance to the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1872, the Group provides for the gratusty, a defined benefit retirement
plan (“the gratuity plan”) covering the aligible empioyeas. The gratuity plan provides for & lump sum payment to the
vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of the employmaent, of an amount based on the
respective employves salary and the tenune of tha employment within tha Group.,

Ligbdities with regard to the gratuity plan ame determined by independent actuary. The Group mekes annual
contribution to employes's group gratuity scheme administered by trustees and manesged by Lile Insurance
Corporation of India.

The Group recognizes the net obligation of the gratulty plan In the Balance Sheat Bs an asset or liebiity, respectively In
accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 15, “Employee Benefits™,

Actuarial gains or [osses arising from expearence adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised In
tha Statement of Profit and Loss.

211 Borrowing cost

Bomowing costs directly aftributable fo the acquisition or construction of thosa fixed assets which necessarily take a
subatantial period of time to get ready for their Intended usa are capltalised.

All other borrowing costs ane recognisad as an expanss in the parod/yaar in which they ars incurmed.
2.12 Leases

Financa leases, which effectivedy transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benafits incidental to ownership
of the leased tem, are capitalised at the lower of the falr value and present value of the minimum lease payments at the
inception of the lease term and disclosed as leased assets. Lease payments are apportioned bebween the financs
charges and reduction of the leass llabiity based on the implict rate of relumn. Finance charges ans charged dirscty
against income. Lease managament fees, legal charges and other initial direct costs am capitalised. i there s no
reasonable cartainty that the Company will obtain the ownership by the end of the lease term, capitalised lease assets
are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated uselul iife of the asset or the lease term.

Lease that do not transfer substantialy all the rsks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases and
recorded as expensa a3 and when the paymeants are made over the lease term,

2.13 Earnings per shara

Basic eamings par shara are computed by dividing the net profit or loss after tax athributable to equity shareholders for
the period by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the periocd. For the purposs of
calculating dilned eamings per share, net profil or loss after tax attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the perod are adjusted Tor the effects of all dilutive polential equity
shares. Dilutive potantial equity shares are deamed converted as at the baginning of tha pariod, unlass they have bean
issued at a later date. In computing the dilitive samings per share, only potantial equity shares that are dilutive and that
aithar reduceas the samings per share o Increases loss per share ara included.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued...)

FEFSSEFSRERSSEEEEE
(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

2.14 Taxes on income
Income tax expansal (income) comprises of curmant tax, deferred tax and Minimum Atemative Tax (MAT) credit.
Curment tax

The current charge for income taxes is calculated in accordance with the relevant tax regulations applicable to the
Companmy.
Daforred tax

Deterred tax charge or credit reflects the tax effects of timing diferences bebaveen accounting income and tamble
incoma for the period. The delermed tax charge or credit and the comaspondng defered tax liabilities or assets are
recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax
assals are recognised only to the extent there iz reasonable certainty that the assets can be reallzed In future; howener,
whare thera |s unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of koss under taxation laws, defermed tax assets are recognised
only if there |s a virtual certainty of realization of such assets,

Defarred tax assals are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and written down or written-up to reflect the amount that
iz reasonablyvirtually certain (a5 the case may be) to be realised,

The break-up of the deferred tex assats and Eabilities as af the Balance Shest date has been arived at after satting-off
deferred tax assets and labilites where the Company has legally enforceable right and an intention to set-off assets
against Eabilites and whore such assels and liabdities relate to taxes on nComs levied by The SEme Qowerning tacation
laws,

MAT credit

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when, and 1o the extent, thera is convincing evidence that the Compary will
pay normal Income tax during the specified perod. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be
recognised as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance note issued by the Institute of
Charterad Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of a cradit to the Statement of Profit and Loas and
shown as MAT Credit entiternent. The Company reviews the same at sach Balance Sheet date and writes down the
cammying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidenca to the effect that

Company will pay normal income tax during the specified pariod.

2.15 Impalment of assets
The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. H
any swch indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of
the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit 1o which the asset belongs is less than s camying
amount, the camying amount i reduced to s recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impaiment loss and
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. For an asset that does not generate langely independent cash inflows,
tha recoverable amount s detemmined for the cash-ganerating unit to which the asset belongs. If at the Balance Sheat
date there iz an indication thet a previously assessed impaiment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount i
reassessed and the asset is reflacted at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost,

2.18 Provislons and continganciaa

The Company recognizes 8 provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past obligating event that
probably requires an outfiow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A
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disclosure for a contingent liability is made when thera is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not, require an cutfiow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that the
likelihood of outfiow of resources is remote, no provision or disclogune s made.

Provisions for onerous contracts i.e. contracts whena the expected unavoidable costs of meeating the obligations under
the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it, are recognised when it is probable thal an
outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will ba required to setfle a present obligation as & result of an
obligating event, based on a rellable estimate of such obligation

Basis of consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Stalements relate 1o KSK Enengy Ventures Limited, s Subsidiares, Associates and
interest in Joint Ventures.

a. Basisof accounting

The financial statermnants of the Subsidiary / Associates / Joint Venture Companies in the consolidation are drawn up to
tha same reporting date as that of the Company,

The Consolidated Financial Staterments have been propansd in accordance with Accounting Standards [AS) 21
*Consolidated Financial Statements”, [AS) 23 "Accounting for Investments in Associates™ and [AS) 27 "Financial
Reporting of Interest In Joint Ventures™, notified by the Cantral Government of India under Saction 211 (3C) of the

Companies Act, 1856,
b. Principles of consolidation

The Consalidated Financial Statements have been prepared as per the following principles:

The financial statements of the Company and its Subsidiaries are combined on a line by line basis by adding together

the book value of ke lems of assets, liabiities, income and sxpenses after eliminating intra-group balances, intra-
group transactions and unrealised profits or losses,

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the interest of the Company in Joint Ventures, which has been
accounted for using the proportionale consobdation method of accpunting whereby the Company's share of each of
Eanets, Habilithos, income Lnd axpenses of & jointhy controlled antity is considend 85 Soparate ling ibam,

Preference share capltal in Joint Veniure entities and share application money in subsidiaries held by the outsiders,
shown separately together with minority interest under note & to Balance Shest.

Tha Growp accounts for investments by the equity method of accounting whera it is able to exercise significant
imfluence over the operating and financial policies of the Investes, Inter company profits and losses have been
propartionately aliminated until realised by the investor or investes,

The Consolidated Financlal Statements are prepared using uniform accounting policles for ke fransactions and other
envents in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible, In the same manner as the Company's
separate financial statements except as othensvise stated in the notes to the accounts,

Tha differenca betwean the cost of investmient in the Subsidiary / Joint Venture and the share of net azsets at the time of
acquigition of shares s identified in the financlal statements as goodwill or capital reserve as the case may ba,

Minority interests share of profit of consolideted subsidianes is identified and adjusted against income of the group in
order to anmive at the surplus attributable to the shaneholders of the Company.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued...)

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

¢. Particulars of Subsidiaries and Joint Venturesa:

5. No. Mame of the Company Country of 31 March 31 March
maupnrlum 2013 2012

Subsidiary Companies
1. KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited India 100,00 100,00
2. KSK Wind Energy Private Limited * India 100,00 74,00
3, KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited India 100.00 100.00
4, KSE Wardha Infrastructure Private Lirmited India 100.00 100,00
&, Sai Maithill Power Company Private Limited India 5200 52.00
6. KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited Indlia 100.00 100,00
7. Kamang Dam Hydro Power Limited

flormedy Kameng Dam Hydro Power Privite Limited) Inclia 100.00 100.00
[} Arasmata Captive Power Comparty Private Limited India 51.00 51.00
fa. KSK Blactricity Financing India Private Limited India 10000 100,00
10. VS Lignite Power Private Limited India T74.00 74.00
11. Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited India 73.92 Ta.ee
12. Wardha Power Company Limited India B7.00 87.00
13 KSK Mahanadl Power Comparry Limited ** Inclia 85.23 89.19
14, J R Power Gen Private Limited India 51.00 51.00
15, KSK Upper Subansii Hydro Energy Limited

(formerly KSK Upper Subansin Hydro Energy Private Limited)  India 100.00 100,00
18. KSK Jamen Hydro Power Private Limited Indlia 100.00 100,00
17. KSK Dinchang Power Company Private Limited India 100.00 100.00
18. Flald Mining and Ispats Limited Inclia B4.08 B4.98
19. Tila Kamali Hydro Electric Company Private Limited Nepal B0.00 80,00
20. Bheri Hydro Power Company Private Limited Mopal 90.00 -
21. Sai Power Pte LTD * Singapore 100.00 -

Joint Venturs Company
22, Sitapuram Power Limited India 48,00 48,00

¥ Increased on account of agquisition of shares from minorty shareholders.
" Reduced on account of additional lssue of shares 1o minority shareholders.,

% Incorpomated during the year.
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4 Share capital

As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Authorised
4,000,0:00,000 (31 March 2012: 4,000,000,000)
equity shares of T 10/- each 40,000.00 40,000.00
1,031,500,000 (31 March 2012: 1,031,500,000)
praference shares of T 10/- each 10,315.00 10,315.00
50,315.00 50,315.00
Issuad, subscribed and paid up
372 630,454 (31 March 2012: 372,630,454)
equity shares of T 10/~ each fully paid up 3,726.30 3,T26.30
100,000,000 (31 March 2012: 100,000,000)
8% Compulsority redeemable praference shares of 1,000.00 1,000.00
T 10/ each fully paid up (refer note a)
4,726.30 4,728.30

a Above preference shares are redesmable at premium owver the period of 5 yvears, starling from end of the 3rd year
from the date of allotment

b The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of T 10/- per share. The holders of equity
shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time and are entitied to voling rights proportionate
to their shareholding at the meating of shareholdens.

¢ Equity Shares held by holding company and its subsidaires

Particulars As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012

Hoiding Company

Mo of shares held 191,222,031 191,222,031

% of shares hald 51.32% 51.32%
Subsidiares of Holding Company

Wo of shares held 88,010,846 88,010,648

% of shares hald 23.62% 23.62%
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued...)

FEFSSEFSRERSSEEEEE
(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

d Particulars of the shareholdars holding more than 5% of the sharas

Mame of the shareholder As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Equity shares fully paid up
KSK Energy Limited
No of shires hald 191,222,031 191,222,031
% of sharas hald 51.32% 51.32%
ESK Energy Company Private Limited
No of shares held 79,345,007 79,345,007
% of sharas hald 21.29% 21.28%
LB Group
No of shares held 20,828,534 20,828,534
% of sharas heald 5.568% 5.508%
8% Compulsorily redeamable prefersnce shares fully paid up
L & T infrasinucture Finance Company Limited
Mo of shares hald 100,000,000 100,000,000
% of shares held 100.00% 100.00%
5 Reserves and Surplus
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Bacurities premium
Balance 18,739,890 18,739.00
18,739.90 18,739.00
Forelgn currency translation reserve
Opening balance {0.07) {0.14)
Add: Movamant during the year {1.54) 0.07
[1.81) 0.07)
Surplus
Opening balance 7.139.75 581935
Add: Profit for the year from the statemant of Profit and Loss 1.505.80 131357
Amaount avaiable for appropriafions B,845.55 723292
Appropriations
Preference dividend 80,00 022
Dividend distribution tax 12,098 12.95
298 8317
Balanca B,552.57 7,138.75
27,280.88 25,879.58
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6 Minority Interest

As gt
31 March 2013 41 March 2012
Minority interest 6,587.18 5,135.83
Preference share capital in JV entities held by others 35.20 3520
Share application money in subsidiaries held by others 11278 11226
6,735.18 5,283.38
T Borrowings
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Long-term bomowings
Secured
Term loans
Rupes loans from banks 51,6840.72 41,686.73
Rupesa loans fram others 31,685.08 28,113.38
Foresgn cumency locans 28,070.92 2022699
Hire purchase loans 138 643
Unsacured
Loans and advances from relaled parties - 270.00
Deferred payment liabilities 230.00 230.00
111,632.08 B0,543.51
Short-term borrowings
Secured
Loans repayable on demand
From banks * 8,332.51 Foraar
Foreign currency loans 1,497.77 488.07
Loans against latters of credit 2,145.82 4,344 82
Loan againgt deposit 7.586.20 6,579.30
Unsecured
Loans repayable on demand
From related parties 418.09 411.09
From others 1.74 26.58
1788223 18,824.13
129,614.32 B0,467.84

Owrt of the above loans repayeble on demand from banks, emount of € 230718 is guarenteed by KSK Power Ventur

pic., the stepup holding company.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued...)

FEFSSEFSRERSSEEEEE
(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

a Details of security provided for various credit facilities
KSK Enengy Ventures Limited

Rupas tarrm loan from othaers |s sscured by way of hypothecation on movable properties of the Company and pledge of certaln
equity shares of the Company held by KSK Energy Limited.

Loans repayable on demand are secured by first parni-passu charge on fixed assets, current assets and corporate guarantes ol
KSH Fowar Ventur plc.

‘Wardha Power Company Limited

Rupes tenm loans from banks and others are secuwned by first charge pari-passu by way of mortgage on the Company's
immowvable properties and hypothecation of whole of the movable properties, both present and future. Pledge of certain
equity shares of the Company hekd by KSK Electricity Financing india Private Limited.

Loan repayable on demand ane securad by first pari-passu charge on all fixed and cumant assets of the Company (existing and
future) along with the othar member banks! financial institutions.

Foralgn currency loans and loans against letter of credil are secursd by subsendent charges on tha entire movable fooed and
current assots of the company and securad by letter of credit facility sanctioned 1o KSK Enargy Ventures Limited.

Siapuram Power Limited

Rupss term loans from banks and others are secured by first charge on all Immovable and movable assets including current
assets, both present and future, ranking pan passu with cach lender, Pledge of cortain equity and proferencs shares of the
company held by KSK Electricity Financing Indla Private Limied.

Loans repayable on demand are secured by first charge on entire block of assets on pari-passu basis with other lenders.
V5 Lignite Power Private Limited

Rupes term loans from banks and others are secured by first charge pari-passu by way of mortgage on all the comparny's
irmmovable properties and hypothecation of whole of the movable properties both present and future. Pledge of certain equity
shares of the company held by KSK Eleciricity Financing India Private Limited. Corporate guaranies given KSK Enargy
Vantures Limited

Loans repayable on demand ans secured by parpassu first charge on fixed assels and curment assets along with berm lenders,
KSK Dibbin Hydro Powaer Private Limited

Hire purchase loan |s secured by pledge of equipment purchased

Arasmata Captive Power Company Private Limited

Rupes term loana from banks and others are secured by first charge par-passu by way of mortgage on all the Compary's
Immeovable properties including leasahold land and freehold land and hypothecation of whole of the movable fixed assets and
current assets both present and future, Pledge of certain fully pald up equity shares of the Company held by KSK Electricity
Financing India Private Limited,

Loans repayable on demand are secured by par passu first charge on all the Company’s immovable properties and
hypaothecation of all the Company’s movabiles flxed assets and cument assets both present and future.
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KSHK Mahanad] Power Company Limited

Rupee term |loans, forsign curmency loans and loans against letter of credit am secured by first charge over all movable
properties, intangible assets and other assets (including assignment of rights, titles, interests, benefits, claims etc.) of the
company both present and future. Further guaranteed by pledge of certain equity shares of the company heid by KSK Energy
Wenfuras Limited,

Rupes sub debt loans are sacured by second charge over all movable properties, immovable properties, intangible assets
and other assets (including assignmeant of rights, titles, interests, benefits, claims etc.) of the company both presant and
future. Further guaranteed by pledge of certaln equity shares of the company held by KSK Enengy Veniures Limited.

Sal Regency Power Corporation Private Limited

Rupes term loans from banks are secured by first charge paripassu by way of morgage on all company’s immovable
propartes and hypothecation of movable properties, First charge on the wind project assats of the company. Pledge of
cartain equity shares of tha company hedd by KSK Blectricity Financing india Private Limited.

Loans repayable on demand ane secursd by first paripassu change on the ondire current assets of the company,

b Loan against deposits are secured by pledge of deposits.

¢ Repayment terms of long-term borrowings

SMo  Mame of the Compamy Amount outstanding included in Repayment terms
Long term Ohar current
!:fr_rﬂﬂ'rﬂl liability
Term loan
1 KSH Energy Ventures Liméited = B75.00 The long term Rupes loan s repayable by

March 2014, in quarterly instaiments. The
long term borrowings camies an weighted
average rate of interest of 13.77% per
annum,

2 Wardha Power Company Limited  15,148.52 249728 The long term Rupee loans are repayable in
quarterly instalments with the last instalment
of respective loans are payable from June
2020 to September 2022, Thesa loans cary a
walghtad average interes! rate of 13.35% per
BN,

3  Sitapuam Power Limited 485.10 158.71 The long term Rupee loans are repayable in
quarterly instalmants with the last instalment
ol respecihe loans are payable from
Soptember 2016 to March 2023, Thesa loans
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued...)

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

SNo Mama of the Company Amount outstanding included in Repaymant tarma
Long term Othar current
borrowings liability
camy a welghted average interest rate of
12.25% per anniurm.
4 W3 Lignite Power Private Limited 4,882 .49 480.61 The long term Rupes loans are repayable in

quarterdy instalments with the last instalment
of respective loans are payable from
Movember 2020 to May 2024, These loans

carry 8 weighted average interest rate of

12.65% per annum,
§ Arasmeta Captive Power 1.254.00 342.50 The long term Aupesa loans are repayable in
Company Private Limited guarterty instalments with the last instalmant

of respective locans are payable from
December 2013 to Aprl 2021, Thess
loans carry & weighted average interest rale
af 12,67 % par annum.
6 Sai Regency Power 1.638.27 1,102.68 The long term Rupea loans are repayable in
Comporation Private Limited quariery instalmeants with the last instalment
of respective loans are payable from June
2013 to June 2023. Thesa loans camy a

weighted average interest rate of 12.86% per

BRI
T KSKMahanadl Power 58.6811.43 - The long term Rupea lpans are repayable In
Company Limited guarterly Installments with the last

installment of respective loans are payable
from September 2024 to April 2026, These
loans carry a waighted average interest rate
of 14.21% perannum.,

Foreign currency loans

1 Wardha Power Company Limited ~ 2,186.20 - The long term foreign cumency loans are
repayable by Jume 2014, The long term
forelgn cumency |loans carry a weighted
average intarest rate of 4,18% per annum,

2 KSK Mahanadi Power 25,884.72 G74.39 The foreign curmancy loans are repayable

Company Limited ovier the period of one year with an option to
roll over upto three years from the Initial date

of avaliment amd the weighted awerage
intarest rate s around 2.4:3%. per annum.
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SNo Mama of the Company Amount outstanding Includad in Rapaymant tarma
Long term Oher current

borrowings liability
Hire purchase loans
1  KSKDibbin Hydro Power 1.38 507 Thie hire purchass loan 15 repayable by June
Private Limitad 2014 im monthly instalimeants.
Deferred payment lablities
1 KSK Enengy Ventures Limitad 230.00 - Deferred payment fiability are repayable in
March 2018.
B Deferred tax liability / (assets)
As at

31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Deforred tax lability on account of depreciation 1,583.24 BEE.B1
Deferred tax (asset) on account of carry forward of losses {3,266.31) {1,762.83)
Deferred tax (asset) on gratulty {0.51) -
Deferred tax (assets), net as at the end of the year [1,683.58) (B94.22)

Certain group companies are entitled to avall exemption under saction B0LA of the Incoma Tax Act, 1861 from incomse tax on
profits of buginess. Based on the assessment of the Company, defermed tax ag on 31 March 2013 has been recognized only
to the extent the timing differences arising in tha current pariod does not get reversed within tha tax holiday period.

8 Other long term liabilities

As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Croditor for capital goods (inchuding retention money) 3,109.83 2,405.06
Security deposit from customers 161.82 211.41
3,271,865 261847
10 Trade payable
As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Dues to other than micro and small onterprises . 218339 207357
2,183.39 2,073.57

As at 31 March 201 3 (31 March 201 2; Nil) thera are no amounts including interest payabile to Micro and Small enterprises as
dafined undeer Micro, Small and Medium Entarpriges Developmeant Act, 2008, basad on the information availabla with tha
Company.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued...)

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

11 Provisions
As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Long-term provisions
For employee banefits (refer note a) 51.14 4566
51.14 46.66
Short-term provisions
For dividend and tax thareon 18,36 18,61
For taxcation [net of advance tax) {refer note b) 73.49 118,13
285 138.74
143.99 185.40

8. Employea benefit plana :The Company has a dafined benefit gratuity plan. Every employes who has completed five
years or more of sarvice gets a gratulty on departure af 15 days =alary (last drewn salary) for each completed year of

sarvica, The schems |3 funded with an Insurance company In the form of a qualifying Insurance policy.
Tha following table sets out the status of the gratulty plan as required under AS 15 (Revised)

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation

As at

31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Benefil obligation at the beginndng of the year 83.20 55.59
Imterest cost 6.63 4.53
Currar] Sordon oos 3345 41.58
Banafits paid {0.64) {0.18)
Actuarial (gain) / loss {30.48) (18.30)
Benefit obligation at the end of the year 8218 B3.20
Change in the fair value of assels

As at

31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 33668 2096
Expected refumn on plan assets 338 2.38
Contributions 7.56 1034
Benafits paid {0.64) {0.18)
Actuarial gaina/{loas) 0.21 0.18
Fair value of plan assets ot the end of the year 4415 3388
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Amount recognized in the Balance Sheat

As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Present value of funded obligations at the end of the year 82.16 83.20
Fair valua on plan assets af tha end of tha year 44,15 33.66
Funded status (48.01) (49.54)
Unrecognized past service cost -non vested cost = 3.84
Mat (liability] / asset mcognised in the Balance Sheet {48.01) (45.80)
Exparienca history
As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012 31 March 2011
Acturial (gain) / losses (30.88) {18.48) (12.74)
Exparience adjustment
On account of changs In assumption (0.82) 227 (1.36)
On account of changs In experencs (20.56) (20.57) (11.62)
On plan assets {0.21) {0.18) 0.24
Amount recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss
. Year anded
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Curment Senice cost 3345 41.56
Inbenes] cost 6,83 4.53
Past sarvice cost- (non vestad banefits) 3.84 5.30
Expected relum on plan assets (3.96) (2.36)
Met actuarial (gain) / loss recognised In the year (30.69) (18.48)
Amount included in personnel expensa / other incoma 887 30.55
Assst information
Category of Assets As at
31 March 2013 21 March 2012
Insurgr managed funds 100% 100%
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(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

Summary of sctuarial assumptions
Yoar andod
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Discount rate B.06% B.O0%
Salary escalation 15.00% 15.00%
Attrition rabe 15.00% 15.00%
Expected relum on plan assets B.00% £.00%

Discount rede: The discount rate is based on the presvalling market yields of Indian govermment securities as at the balance
sheet date for tha estimated term of the obligations

Expected rate of return on plan assets: This is based on the expectation of the everage long berm rate of returm expected
o investrments of the fund during the estimated term of the obligations,

b Incomes taxes : Certaln Group company’s income from sale of electrical energy i exempt from tax under section B0 LA of
tha Incoma Tax Act, 1981, Provision for curmant tax for the year in these companies reprosents tax payable on account of
MAT under section 115J8 of tha Incoms Tax Act, 1981 on tha book profit.

12 Other current liabllities

As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012

Current maturities af long-term debt 6,146.24 16,150.01
Inberest accrued but not due on bomowings 503.69 544,29
Interest accrued and due on bomowings a4 80 15.44
Security deposit from customers a7.58 39.82
Salaries and bonus payable 6821 107.25
Share application money in subsidary held by others 182,40 2,825.14
Creditor for capital goods (including retention money) 18,B67.88 11,170.49
Statutory liabdities S0, 02 181.05

27,658,62 31,033.58
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FEFSSEFSRERSSEEEEE
(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

14 Investmeants

As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012

MHon-curment investmants
Trade investmient
Investment In equity instruments
{quoted, fully paid up)
364,418 (31 March 2012 364.418) equity shares of
T 10/- sach in Thin Aroorsn Sugars Limibed 55.81 55.81

{ungquited, fully paid up )
3,636,363 (31 March 2012: 3,636,363) equity shares of
T 10~ each in Terra Enargy Limited 160,00 160000
21581 215,81
Currant investments
Other investment
Invastmsnt In mutual fund
{quoted, fully paid up)
il (31 March 2012: 20,030,888) units of
T 10.0015/- each in IDFC Cash Fund -

Super Inst Plan C - Daily Dividand - 200.34

101,247.072 (31 March 2012; Nil} units of
¥ 1000.25/- each in IDFC Cash Fund -
Daily Dividend -{[Direct Plan) 101.27 -

6,024 970,585 (31 March 2012 Nil units of
T 10.0125/- each in IDFC Ultra Short Tesm Fund -
Daily Dividend -{Direct Plan) £0.33 -

2B,701.728 (31 March 2072 N units of
T 16,1853/~ aach in IDFC Ulira Short Term Fund -
Growth <{Direct Plan) 0.46 -

4,969,846 (31 March 2012: Ni) units of
T 2004.07/- each in SBI Magnum Insta
Cash Fund Liguid Floater-Regular Plan-Growth 10,00 =

Nil (31 March 2012: 213,430) units of
¥ 100.03/- pach in Birla Sun Life Cash Manager -

Dally Dividend - .35
1T2.08 2.69
J8T.BT 437.50

Aggregate Market value of quoted investment as at 31 March 2013: 193.98 (31 March 2012: ¥ 249.75)

il  KSKE Enargy Ventures Limited




15 Loans and advances

As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Long-term loans and advances
Secured, considered good
Capital advances 9,610.46 14,628.86
Unsecured, considensd good
Cagital advances 1,470.05 1,210.39
Security depasits 380,83 380.83
Prepaid expenses 12.82 18.00
Advance for investment 79.61 32519
Advance tax and TDS recelvable (net of proviskon for tax) 567.01 137.25
12,120.98 18,701.82
Short-term loans and advances
Unsecured, considered good
Imer corporate deposits
related parties B22.75 Tio.29
others 77a.01 854 46
Advancs for supplies / expenses 470.47 1,023.21
Prepaid expenses 483,30 B36.68
Other receivables
related parties BGT.TE 84907
athars 1,671.64 1,585.43
Security deposits
related parties 3,111.04 3,263.71
others 418,42 402,13
Unsecured considered doubtiul
Other recaivables 134.54 -
Less: Provision for doubtiul advances (134.54) =
B8,535.29 9,543.98
20,656.27 26,245.80

*Other recelvables includes an amount of ¥ 80,00 i.e group share of 49% of T 163,25 in Shapuram Power Limited (“Joint
wentura antity "), which represents penal demand charges levied by Andiwa Pradesh Southem Power Distribution Company
Lid (*5PDCL") towards temporary outage of the generating plant on Zuari Cement Limited (ZCL), the captive consumer,
which has been passed on to the Company. The Company has contended the basks for the charges levied by SPDCL and
along with the caplive consumer has filed a petition with Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commizsion ("APERC™) for
revigion of the charges claiming that the levy is unreasonable and APERC has dismissed the petition. The Company has filed
an appeal before Appeliate Tribunal for Electricity against the order of APERC. The Appellate Tribunal for Electricity has
allowed the appaal in favour of the Company vide its judgment dated 19 Novemiber 2010, Aggrieved by this SPDCL has filed
an appedl befora Honourable Suprema Court and after haaring contention of the Company, Supreme court has passed an
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(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

order vide dated 27 January 2012 to disposa of the application of SPDCL and enable the comparry to avail appropriate
ramedy for realization of the amount at appropriate forum and accordingty Company has approached before Appellate
Tribunal for ekactricity at Mew Dalhi for realisation of the amount. Appellate Tribunal for Electricity after haaring the petition
adviged the Company vide letter dated 27 August 2012 1o approach the APERC to seek for consequential order in
consonance with the finding in the judgment. The Comparry has filed a writ patition before high court of Andhra Pradesh
dated 22 April 2013 1o Bsue an order/ direction to SPDCL to refund the amount along with interest.

16 Otherassets
As ot
1 March 2013 31 March 2012
Other non-current assets
Unsecured, considared good
Tradae recehvablas 230,00 230,00
Mat credil entitlement 453.23 narr
Balances with banks;
Doposits hold &5 MArgin Moy oF Security
against guarantees or borrowings 1,684.44 1,481.28
Other deposits - 15.90
Interest accrued on deposits and advances 185,14 55.11
255281 2,085.04
Othor currant assots
Unsecured, considarad good
Interest accrued on deposits and advances T75.86 1,111.84
Unbilled revenue 2333 189.30
Balances with statutory authorites TB2.860 174.18
1,581.79 1,475.39
4,134.60 3,570.43
17 Inventorias
Az at
41 March 2013 41 March 2012
(At lower of cost or net realisable valus)
Fusl
Coal 350,99 44822
Coal = in - transit 113.90 129.47
Lignita 14.29 23.04
Lima Stana 2,05 043
Siores and spares 1,016.75 B11.28
Stores and spares-in-transit 1273 19.69
1,510.71 1,232.11

ity  KSKE Enargy Ventures Limited




18 Trades receivables

As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012

Secured, considered good

Debts outstanding for a period exceading six months 489.96 212.26
Other debts 1,114,895 A25.49
Unsecured, considered good
Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months 1,281.08 1,155.07
Other dabts 2,M11.08 2.109.54
Unsecured, considersd doubtful
Debts outstanding for a period exceading six months 88.80 .
Provision for doubtiul debts {B8.80) -
5,597.08 3,802 .36

As par tha terms of the Power Purchasa Agreemant [PPA") enlered in betwean by various subsidiaries (harainafter refermed
to as 'SPVe") and captive consumers (hereinafter refemed to as "Customars'), they are required to carmy out an annual
reconciliation of the energy supplied / takan against tha minimum guaraniead units as par PPA, any axcess or shortfall of the
customer's take or pay obligations or 5PY's supply or pay obligations and verious debit and credit notes ralsed by elther of
the parties. The reconciliation ks curmently under progress and the management ks confident thai the entire amount
outstanding s recoverable and afso i will not result in any clalms against the Group.

18 Cashand bank balances

As at
3 March 2013 3 March 2012
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash an hand 24,38 7.78
Balances with banks;
On currant accouwnt 1,200.22 4 85877
On deposit account 216.23 25.78
1,440.83 4,990.34
Other bank balances
Deposits with bank held as margin money or
BRCURTY Bgainst quarantees of BOmowings 12,708.34 15,187.38
Depasit having maturdty of more than three months 507.30 145.35
13,215.64 15,332.73

1485647 = 20,32307
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20 Revenusfrom oparations

Year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Sale of slectricity 21,910,862 18,085.90
Project developmont fees 123.78 383.09
Corporate support service fees 218 218
Other oparating incoma 33.64 14,72
22.070.20 18, 4765.90
21 Other Income
Yeaar anded
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Interest income B80.73 BEB.24
Dividend income 1.28 13.61
Net gain on sale of Investments 3aa 308
Mizcellansous Incoma 21.54 210.51
1,006.96 1,116.34
22 Costoffuel consumed
Year ended
41 March 2013 41 March 2012
Coal 8.804.05 B8.288.68
Lignite 738.73 6A3.48
Matural gas 853.29 B51.85
Others 190,67 167.18
23 Manufacturing expenses
Yaar anded
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Cansumption of stores and spares 30547 18261
Operation and mantenance expenses 64578 G43.868
Cost of Impor power B0.52 T2.88
Raw waler charges 239.86 158.88
Rapairs and maintenance - plant and equipment 43.07 24.15
131450 1082.30

sl KSK Energy Ventures Limited




NS FFrrFrF gy

24 Employes benefit axpanses

Year ended
31 March 2013 21 March 2012
Salarles, wages and bonus 359.80 309.32
Contribution to provident and other funds 13.78 13.20
Staff waliare axpensas 18,06 20111
431.85 432 83
25 Otherexpenses
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Rent 26,38 ao0.ar
Rates and taxes 23,78 114.03
Communication expenses 14.02 14.27
Travel and comeyancs ar.as 39.69
Insurance charges 76.01 74.08
Legal and professional charges 137.81 116.58
Ganaration, fransmission and selling expanses 528.32 206.06
Remuneration to auditors 5.34 5.47
Rapairs and malntenance
buliding B.54 4.74
others 66,28 B0.26
Bad dabts f advances written off 5.00 230.00
Provision for doubtful debts [ receivables 22837 -
Danation [refer note &) 17.54 59.30
Freight outward 81.70 103.96
Forsign exchange oss, net 70.26 75.43
Loss on saks of fioed assats 24,71 2.48
Miscellanaous axpenses 82,06 B5.21
1,444 46 1,313.34
a. The following are the political contributions made by the Group within the Emits prescribed under section 2034 of the
Companies Act, 1856
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
- 39.50

Bharativa Janata Party
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26 Finance costs

Yoar endod
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Interes] axponso 5,693.10 5,253.48
Other borrowing cost 324 .57 135.24
B8,017.687 5,388.72

The borrowing cost attributable to the acquisition or construction of fixed assets amounting 1o T 8,662.14 (31 March 2012: T
5,400.67) has bean capitalised.

27 Contingent labiliies and Commitments
a Contingent liabilities (Group's share)

As at
31 March 2013 21 March 2012

-[[I' e — s

(il Bank guarantees outstanding 8.41 a.41

il Corporate guarantees outstanding B,278.25 4 B06.43

()  Claims against the Group not acknowladged as debt T 50361 (31 March 2012: T 4087 .31).

(v} The Group has recehmed claims for T 652.87 (31 March 2012: T 852.87) from Jolnt Director General of Foreign Trade
(JDGFT) towards tha recovery of the duty drawbacks, earlier refunded. The company had earlier made claims for the
refund of the duties paid on the machinery and other items purchased for the consiruction of the power projects
under the scheme of desmed export benefit, which were accepted and refunds ware granted. The communication
from tha JOGFT regarding the recovery of the duthes pald are based on the interpretations by the Policy Interpretation
Committes hekd on 15 March 2011.The company contends that the above changs in intorprotation requines an
amendment to the forsign trade policy to be legally enforceable in law, The relevant amendmonts has now boen
incorporated in the policy. Since the amendments made shall have prospective effect only, the company balieves
that outcome of the above dispute should be in favour of the company and there should ba no material impact on the
financlal staterments.

(¥ The Company has received a nel demand of T 280.30 (ncluding intorest) from income tax department for
Assassment Year 2010-11 pursuant to disallowance of cerlain claims / expanses. Challenging the order, Compamy
preferred an appeal before CIT (appeals). Further, an amount of ¥ 30 has bean paid against the demand and the
balance demand is stayed and the stay is subject to review in September 2013, The Company believes that all the
claims / expenses claimed ane allowable as per the provision of incomse tax act and the demand raised is not tenable
and there should not be any mabenisl impact on the hinancial statement.

M Service tax department has lssved demand order to the Company for payment of service tax amounting to ¥ 505.64

{including penalty) relating to the deagreament on availment of Cenvat Cradit for the period April 2008 to Septembar
2010 and non -paymant of service tax. However, the Company balieves that the claims raised by the department are
nottenable and the Company has filed an appeal against the said order befora the CESTAT.

ail] KSK Enargy Ventures Limited




b Estimated amount of contracts mmaining to ba sxecuted on capital and other account and not provided for in
the Company, its Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures: (Group's share)

As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
(i Estimated value of contracts remaining fo be executed on
capital account not provided for 57.808.76 76,989.74

[ The Compary’ has entersd inlo an arrangament for buying oul an additional stake in KSK Mahanadi Power Com pny
Limnited. The commitment panding under the arangement &3 i 31 March 20713 is T Mil (31 March 2012: T 3,904.55)

28 Jointly Controlled Entities
Propertionate consolidation of interests

The Comparny has a 49% interest in Stapuram Power Limited, a Joint Venture (V) in India, Sitapuram Power Limited (“the
Company™) was incorporatad on 18 July 2005 and is engaged in the business of generation of electricity. The Company was
sat up as a special purpose entity by Zuari Cemant Limited and KSK Enargy Vamtures Limited to build and cparate a 43 MW
captive power plant in Sitepwram to cater fo the power requirements of Zuar Cement Limited.

Tha Group has, in accordancs with AS 27 “Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures® ssued by the ICAIL accounted
for its 48% interest in the JV by the proportionate consolidation methad. This the Group's Income Statement, Balance
Sheat and Cash Flow Statement incorporate the Group's share of income, axpensos, assots, liabilities and cash flows of the
W on a line-by-line basis,

The aggregate amount of the assets, liabliities, income and expenses related to the Group's share in the JV included in these
financial statements, as at and for the year ended 31 March 2013 are given below,;

As at
41 March 2013 31 March 2012
LIABILITIES
Mon-current llabilities
Long-term bormowings 485.10 211.88
Deferrad tax Kabilties (ret) 45.80 41.54
Long-term provisions 0.84 0.60
B35.T4 254.02
Current llabllities
Short-term bomowings 75,28 330.88
Trade payables 39.53 8a.18
Othor currant abiitios 187.49 r2.42
Short-term provisions 12,14 -
284 44 50248
30,18 THE8.51
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As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
ASSETS
Mon-currant assats
Fixad assets
Tangible assels Ba3.92 T3g.28
Intangible assals 1.28 1.57
Lomng-term loans and advances 1.83 2.46
Other non-current assets 7842 33.87
TTE.53 778.18
Current assets
Irniertories 48,53 42.48
Trade recervables 194,50 118.45
Cash and bank balances 145,82 2.01
Short-term loans and advances 121.00 191.40
Other curment assats 16.89 2311
532.84 J7T.45
130847 1,153.83
As at
1 March 2013 31 March 2012
Claims againgt the Company not acknowledged as dabt 4.45 B.76
Year anded
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Income
Revenue from operations 835,54 afr.38
Othar Income 0.23 B.10
Expanses
Coat of fuel consumed 530,949 381.28
Manutacturing expenses 38,90 38.58
Employes banefits axpenses 11.08 BT
Other expanses 36.80 35.80
Finance costs 8238 BE.78
Depreciation and amortization axpenses 45.38 44 B4
Profit / loss) before tax 80.22 {10.36)
Provision for tax
Current tax
For the period 18.04 -
In respect of earkor yoars 0.30 {0.46)
Lass : MAT cradit antitiemeant {18.27 -
Detarmed tax B.26 .09
Profit / (loss) after tax Bi.89 (15.99)

ihl¥l KSK Enaergy Venturas Limited




29 Dperating Loasas

The Consolidated entities hawve entered in 1o certain operating leass agreements. An amount of T 72.04 (31 March 2012;
T 83.97) paid under such agreaments has been disclosed as “Rent” under other expenses in tha Consolidated Staternent of

Profit and Loss and expendiure during construction period, pending allocation,

The schedula of future minimuem rental peyments inrespeact of non-cancalable operating leazes Iz set out balow:

31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Leasa Obligations
Within one vear of the Balance Sheet date 0.47 11.43
Due batwaen ona to five yoears - 0.47
Cure affer five years - -
30 Earnings per Share [EPS)
The computation of EPS as per AS 20 is set out below

Year ended

31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Net profit after tax and minority interest 150580 1231357
Less: Preferance dividend and tax thereon 92,98 8317
Met profit attributable to shareholders - for basic / diluted EPS 1,412.82 1,220.40
Waeightad average number of shares outstanding for the
purpose of calculation of basic and diluted EPS (in milion) arz.63 ar2.63
Eamings per share - basic / diuted (in ¥ ) 3.79 3.78
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31  Particulars of unhadged foraign currency axposuns

Particulars As at
31 March 2013 31 March 2012

Loans T 30,089.14 T 33,020.04
LIS & 550.53 Us 634,02

Loans ¥ 153.85 T 76.32
Euro 2.2 Eurc 1.1

Interest on loans T224.29 T 320.52
Us$4.10 uUss6.33

Interest on loans 214 T0.28
Euro 0.03 Euro 0.01

Impaort creditors {including retention money) 718,713.57 T 11,157.37
LiS & 380,69 Us&s2314.23

Aeceivabie T 268890 -
US§547 -

Cash with Bank T1.58 T1.24
CNY 0,18 CHY 0,15

Cash with Bank T039 T4.13
us § 0.1 uUs $0.08

42 Segment Reporting

The Sagment report of tha Group has been preparad In accordanca with the Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporiing®.
There is only one reportable geographical segment as per Accounting Standard 17, For the purpose of reporting business
segmants, the Group is engaged in bwo segments, viz., Project developmant and power ganeration.

KSK Enargy Venturas Limited




Year ended 31 March 2013 Project Power Reconciling / Total
development generating Elimination
activitios activities activitios

Aavania 481.55 21,844 .26 {365,61) 22 07020
Segment result 319.70 5,624.28 - 5,943.98
Unallocated incoms (net) BE2.25
Finance costs {6.017.87)
Profit before tax 908,56
Tax incoms TE64.96
Profit for the year 1,873.52
Begment assets BA9.31 181,670,798 - 192,560.10
Unallocated assets 9,171.52
Total assets 201,731.62
Segment liabilities 23. 29,770.71 - 29,793.92
Unaliocated lizbdities 133,002 96
Total liabilities 162,796.88
Other segment information

Depreciation / amortisation 20.20 2,244.48 - 2,264,568
Capital expenditure 25.38 3588218 - 35,887 58
Year ended 31 March 2012 Project Power Reconciling / Total

development generating Elimination
activithes activities activities

Revanug 620.09 18,080.62 {224.81) 19,475.80
Segment result 303.71 4,008,25 - 4,491.96
Unallocated income (net) 2,039.86
Finance costs {5.388.72)
Profit before tax 1,143.10
Tax incoma 350.97
Profit for the year 1,503.07
Segment assets 1,5086.15 161,453.21 (207.32) 162,842.04
Unallocated assets 8,500.26
Total assets 171.441.41
Saegment [Ebilities 64T 19,616.87 (207.32) 19,446.02
Linallocated labiitias 113,280 86
Total liabilities 132,727.00
Other segment information

Depreciation / amortisation 16.24 2,147.06 - 2,163.30
Capital expenditure ar4.13 45,106.30 - 45,480.43
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33 Ralated party disclosure
a Parties where control exists

1 KAS Consulting Group Private Limited Uttimate holding company
2 KSK Power Veniur plc Step up holding comparmy
3 KSK Enargy Limitod Haolding compaamy

(For delail list of subsidianes see note 3c)
b Parties whara significant influsncs axists and whaers the transactions have taken place during the year

S No. Name of tha party Relationship
1 KSK Energy Company Private Limited Fallow subsidiary
2 Ralgarh Champa Rail Infrastructure Private Limited

{formerty KSK Cargo Mover Private Limited) Feliow subsidiary
a KSK Mineral Resources Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
4 K5K Surya Photovoltalc Venture Limited

{formedy KSK Surya Photovoltalc Venture Private Limited) Fallow subsidiary
5 KSK Water Infrastructures Private Limited. Fellow subsidiary
B KSK Wind Energy Halagali Benchi Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
7 KSK Wind Energy Mothalll Haverl Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
B KSK Wind Power Aminabhavi Chikod| Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
| KEK Wind Power Sankonahatti Athni Private Limited Fellow subsidiany
10 KSH Wind Energy Mandgaon Athni Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
1 KSK Wind Enargy Madural Ms Puram Private Lirnited Fallow subsidiany
12 KSK Wind Energy Tirupur Elayamuthur Private Limitad Fallow subsidiary
13 KSK Wind Energy Tuticorin Rajapudulkud] Private Limited Fallow subsidiary
14 Marudhar Mining Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
15 SN Mirman Infra Projects Private Limited Fallow subdsidiany
16 Sitapuram Power Limited Joint Venture
¢ Koy Management Personnel [KMP) and relatives
S No. Hama of the party Relationship
1 Mr. 5. Kishora Whole-time Director
2 Mr. K. A Sastry Whole-time Director
a Mirs, Aditi Kishore Redathves of key managoment personne
4

IAE] ESK Energy Ventures Limited

Mra. K. Satyavathi Relatives of key management personnel



DOOSLL

Buipion mewnin

10 DAREEH fdNM (Bupio

uan b eaoUBADE DUE SUBDN

pajdease sueg| ; Aeuow uogesydde areys

SRUEHEQNE

MOIIOA/SOURIDISGNS  GUMUSA JujOp

ELOE Yrew LE




(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued...)

“Auedwod Buipioy on-deis woy (00°656'EL 2 2102 U LE) 00°G0E"21 3 10 seauesent eeodiod poumiqo sey dnou syl
“SOUBIEIBONS MO(IRY JO BYSq uo (52°FZ 3 :ZL0ZYEW LE) IN josiuijpas

30 poeq pue (L1'8 2 ‘ZL0Z YUEW LE) L6 2 o seajuesend yueq 0L vER'S 2 (ZL02 UEW LE) 0L #5821 2 o seajueent ayeiodioo uaab ey dnoug oy @
apEAnd UoiReUunLLe Eoabeusgy i

FLSZE'E - - Ampieqns u) Asuow vojEmdde aeys £
JEZRE - opqueded junowny z

G LE¥"G LL'EE uamb secuBApE pUE SUBOT B

FSEBD 0z'0e LU0 JsauagU| &




MNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued...)

(Al amounts in T millon, excepl share data and whers othensise stalsd)

34 Inthaopinion of board, any of the asseds other than fixed assets and non-curmant imeestmant hawe a valkue on realization
in the crdinary cowsa of busineas at least equal to the amount at which they are stated on the Balanca Sheed.

35 Previous period / year igures have been regrouped / reclassified to conform to the classification of the curmant period.

As par our report of aven date
For Umamaheswara Aao & Co., For and on batalf of the Board

Firm Registration Mo: 0044535

8. Venugopal 8. Kishore K. A. Sastry D. Suresh Babu

Membership Mo: 205565

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 28 May 2013
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KSK ENERGY VENTURES LIMITED
Registered Office: B-2-234/82/A/431/A, Road No. 22, Jublee Hils, Hyderabad - 500 033,

NOTICE

Motice i heraby ghven that the Thirteenth Annual General Mesting of the members of the Company will ba held on Saturday,
21 Saptember 2013, at Bhaskara Auditarium, B M Birla Science Centra, G P Birla Marg, Adarsh Nagar, Hyderabad - 500 063 at
11.00 A M. 1o transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toconslder and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2013 and tha Stetement of Profit & Loss for the year
ended as on that date together with the reports of Directors’ and Auditors” thereon.

2. Tore-appoint Mr. Girigh N Eulami, who retires by rotation and who baing eligible, offers himsalf for re-appointment as a
Diresctar.

3. Tore-appoint Mr, And Kumar Kutty, who retires by rotation and who being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment as &
Director.

4.  Toappolnt M/s. Umamaheswara Rao & Co, Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, hirding Firm Registration Mo, 0044535
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the
conclusion of this meating until the conclusion of the naxt Annual General Meating of the Company and to fix their
remuneration.

By order of tha Board

sdll'_

Place: Hyderabad D. Suresh Babu
Date: 10 August 2013 Company Secratary

NOTES
1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE OM A
POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. Proxies, in order 1o be effective, should be completed, stamped and signed and must be deposited at the registerad office
of the company not less than 48 hours before the commencemant of the meeating.

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer books will remain closed from 14 September 2013 to 21 September 2013
(Both days inclushig) in connection with the Annual General Meeting to be held on 21 September 2013,

4, Corporate membersintending to send their Authorised Representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send a duly
cartified copy of the Board Resolution authorising their representatives 1o attend and vote at the meating.

5. Mombers )/ Proxies are regquested o bring thelr coples of Annual Reports to the mesting. Coples of Annual Reports will not
be provided at the moating.

6. All communicaticns relating to shares may pleass be addressad to the Company’s Share Transfer Agent at tha following
address:

Mz, Kanvy Computershans Private Limited
17-24, \Vitial Rao Magar, Madhapur, Hyderabad - 500 081, Ted: 040-23420815-28, Fax: 040-23420814 23420857
Ermail: sirsmand isdkansy.com

7. Members who attend the meeting are requested to completa the attendance slip and deliver same at the entrance of the
meating hall.

ihl:] KSKE Energy Ventures Limited




Details of Directors seeking re-appointment in terms of Clause 48(IV)(G) of the Listing Agreament

Marma of the Dirsctor
Date of Birth

Date of Appointment

Brief Resume and Expertise in
apacific functional area

Directorships hald in other Companies

Committes Membershipa /
Chairmanships

Shareholding, if any, in the Compay

Redationship with other directors

Mr. Girish N Kulkarni

O7.07. 1866

26.07.2002

B.E, PG Diplornain Business Administration

Mr. Girish Kulkami, Non-Executive Director, has a Bachelors Degree in Engineering
from the Indian Institute of Technology, Mumbal and a Post Graduate Diploma in
Business Administration from tha Indian Institute of Management, Ahmadabad, Mr,
Kulkarni has mone tham 20 years of operating and investrient experiencs in different
aspacts of the Indian capital markets. He started his professional career as a project
finance officer with ICIC|, after which he becama the head of equity sales, trading
and research at ICICI Securities Limited. Mr. Kulkaml has been imalved in
numercus IPCS in the Indian capital markets and several mergers and acousition
assignments. Mr. Kuliarni is the advisor to the India Technalogy Fund, an earty
stage venturs fund investing in Technology companies. Ha is also the Founder and
Managing Director of Suyash Advisors, the Indla advisor to Monsoon Capital, an
Indla dedicated alternative asset fund managing about USD 500 millon for
imvestment In public and private equities and real estate projects in India,

Suyash Outsourcing Private Limited

@GNS Outsourcing Private Limited

DQ Entertainment (Intemational) Limited
DO Entertainment Limited

Sansera Enginsedng Private Limited
Suyash T Services Private Limited
Topwava Trading Company Private Limited
Servion T Global Solutions Limited

. Enzen Global Sclutions Private Limited

10. Gatil Proparties Privata Limited

11. Phoenix Living Spaces private Limited

Meamber, Audit Committes, K5K Energy Veniures Limited
Member, Audit Committes, Senvion T Global Solutions Limited

100 shares
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Date of Birth

Date of Appointment

Brief Resume and Expertise in
apacific functional area

Dirsctorships held in othar Companies

Commithes Memberships /
Chai »

Shareholding, if any, in the Comipany

Relationship with other directors

Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty
12.10.1853

03.05.2008
M.Sc Physics)

Mir. Anil Fumasr Kutty, Non-Executive Director, has a Masters degrea in Physics from
the Delhi University, He has over three decades of experence in varous fields
including banking, adminisirative Senios and power Sector.

Mr. Kutty is an officer of tha 1978 batch of the |AS, He has handied several key
asslgnments in the power sector durng his tenure in the State Government of
Andhira Pradesh and the Govemment of India. Ha acted as Mambar Secratary of
APSEB from 1986 to 1888, In addiion o his dufles as head of commercial and
administration departments, he was in charge of power sactor reforms in Andhra
Pradesh which became the role model for the entire country, He was also the first
Chairman and Managing Drector of APTRANSCO. He also worked as Joint
Secratary, Ministry of Power, and Govemment of India from 2002 1o 2007 whenain
he has handled policy and other issues relating o hydro power, transmission and
IPPS.

KSK Enengy Resources Privata Limited
KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limitad
KSK Surya Photovoltakc Venture Limited
KSK Surya Ventures Limited, Mauritius
KSHK Solar Ventures plc, lsle of Man

;hoE WM -

Member, Audit Commithes, KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited
Mamber, Audit Committes, KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Limited

375 ghareg

MNaong

IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS

Tha Ministry of Corporabe Affairs, has taken a "Gresn Initiafive in the Corporate Gowernance™ parmitting paperisss complances by tha
Companies through elecironic mode and has Besed circulan in this regard. In suppon of this gresn initative, the Company is sanding the
Annual Report to the small address provided by you with your depository participant. The mambers, who have not registersd thelr a-mall
addrestes &0 for, ane requesied 1o register their e-mail address, in respect of electronic holdings wilh the Depository through respective
depositony participants. Mesmbars wha hold shanes in phmslcal form ane requested (o register thelr s-mall addreasss by filling the form avaiable
in the website of the Compamy (wew,lol.con) and sand i o M's Karvy Computersham Privade Limited, Registrar and Sharm Transfer Agant,
Pigt M. 17-24, Vittal Ano Magar, Madhapur, Hyderabad-500081. Membirs who have registensd their e-mal addresses, ar entitied o receive
e communications in physical fomm, upon request.

] KSK Enargy Venturas Limited




Corporate Information

Board of Directors

Company Secretary
Registerad Office

Statutory Auditors

Bankers

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

Shares Listed at

Website

M, T.L.Sankar

Mir.S.R.lyer

Mr.Girigh Milkanth Kulaml
Mr.K_A Sastry

Mr.S. Kishore

Mr.K.Bapi Raju

Mir.Anil Kurnar Kutty

ir. Tanmay Das

Mir.D.Surash Babu

8-2-2800/82/A431/A, Road Mo.22, Jubiles Hills
Hyderabad - 500 033, Andhra Pradesh, India
Pin: 040-23550022-25

Faue; 040-23550930

E-mall ; iInvestors@kek.co.in

M's Umnamaheshwara Rao & Co.,,

Charterad Accountants

Flat No.5-H, Krishna Apartments, Ameerpet X Roads
Hyderabad - 500 073

Andhra Pradesh, India

Andhra Bank
Bank of India
Axis Bank
LUCO Bank
Inciian Bank

Karvy Computershare Private Limited
Plot No.17 - 24, Vittal Rao Nagar,
Madhapur, Hyderabad — 500 081
Andnra Pradesh, India

Ph: D40-2342815-28

Fax: 040-2342814

E-Mail: sinward. ris@arvy.com

National Stock Exchange of Inla Limited
BSE Limited

www Ek.codn
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KSK Energy Ventures Limited

Registered Office: 8-2-29/82/A/431/4, Aoad No. 22, Jubliee Hits, Hydershad - 500 033
ATTENDANCE SUP
FLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL
Joint Shareholders may obtain additional slip on request
DPIDNo.: Regd. Folia/Client ID No.:
No. of shares held:

'Wa, hereby record myfour presence at the Thirneenth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be heid on
Saturday, 21 September 2013 at 11.00 AM at Bhaskara Auditorium, B M Birla Science Centre, G P Birla Marg, Adarsh
Magar, Hyderabad - 500 063, Andhra Pradesh.

Name of the Shareholder / Proxy (IN BLOCK LETTERS) (Signature of Member/Praxy)
Mote: ShareholderProxy holder wishing to attend the Meating must bring the Attendanca Slip to the Meeting and
handover the same al the entrance, duly signed.

>
Y
S KSK
KSK Energy Ventures Limited
Ragistened Office: 8-2-29L83AM3 104, Road No. 22, Jubiiee Hils, Hydembad - 500 033
PROXY FORM
DP 1D Mo:
R, Fodia /S Cliont 1D Mo.:
MNa. of Shares held:
If've of
being a MembenMembers of KSK Enengy Ventures
Limited haraby appoint of or failing
hirm of as myour proxy to attend and vote for

mefus and on my/our behalf at the Thirteenth Annual General Meeting of the Compary to be held on Saturday, 21 September 2013
at11.00 AM and at every adjoumment thereod.

14 Paise

Place: Siamp
Dt Signaturg

Mote: This Proxy Form completed must be daposited at the Registared Office of the Company not less than 48 hours bafore the tima
for holding the mesting. A proxy need not be a membear,









:
g
-
8¢
33
2
g
>
£

KSK ENERGY VENTURES LIMITED

m
!
£
8
m
e
<
g
2
o
8
&
&
=
2
]
L
$
S
§
2
:
<
m
3




	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_001
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_002
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_003
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_004
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_005
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_006
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_007
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_008
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_009
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_010
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_011
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_012
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_013
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_014
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_015
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_016
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_017
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_018
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_019
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_020
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_021
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_022
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_023
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_024
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_025
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_026
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_027
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_028
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_029
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_030
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_031
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_032
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_033
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_034
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_035
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_036
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_037
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_038
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_039
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_040
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_041
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_042
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_043
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_044
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_045
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_046
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_047
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_048
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_049
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_050
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_051
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_052
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_053
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_054
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_055
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_056
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_057
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_058
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_059
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_060
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_061
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_062
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_063
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_064
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_065
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_066
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_067
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_068
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_069
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_070
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_071
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_072
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_073
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_074
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_075
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_076
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_077
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_078
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_079
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_080
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_081
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_082
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_083
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_084
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_085
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_086
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_087
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_088
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_089
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_090
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_091
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_092
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_093
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_094
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_095
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_096
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_097
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_098
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_099
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_100
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_101
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_102
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_103
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_104
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_105
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_106
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_107
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_108
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_109
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_110
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_111
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_112
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_113
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_114
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_115
	Inner_9-124 Pages_2 Col_Kala V4_Page_116
	1-8Binder.pdf
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_1
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_2
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_3
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_4
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_5
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_6
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_7
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_8

	Binder1.pdf
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_1
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_2
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_3
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_4
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_5
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_6
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_7
	Inner_1-8 Pages_4 Col_Kala V3_Page_8


